FobljcHealth MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD
Zoom Meeting - Web Access
Or
McLeod Solid Waste Building
1065 5th Ave SE
Hutchinson, MN 55355

February 11th, 2021
9AMto 11 AM
Agenda

1. Meeting called to order

2. Welcome and Introductions

3. Additions to the Agenda

4. Approval of January 14t, 2021 meeting minutes*

5. History of MMS CHS

e Structure*

e Statutory Work 145a*
Joint Powers Agreement*
Budget*
Team Meeting Schedule*

6. Election of Officers
e (Chair
e Vice Chair
e Secretary

7. Appoint Executive and Finance Committee Members

8. Appoint SCHSAC Representative and Alternate

9. Appoint CHB Representative to the Healthy Community Leadership Team (HCLT)

10. Appoint Legal Representative for MMS CHB

11. Conflict of Interest Policy to be completed and signed*

12. Consideration of Resolution 2021-1*, Designation of Security Bank & Trust Co. as
MMS CHS official bank and designation of staff to conduct financial transactions

13. Fiscal Management
a. Approval of Expense Report*
b. Approval of Financial Statements*

14. Finance Committee
a. Updates from 12/21/2020 Meeting



15. Administrative [tems

a. Discuss CHB meeting dates for 2021

16. Other Agenda Items

a. County Updates (McLeod, Meeker, Sibley)

b. CHS Update -

c. Request for Finance Committee to stay following the CHB for a brief meeting

Adjourn

Attachments:

January 14th, 2020 Meeting Minutes*
Structure*

Statutory Work 145a*

JPA*

Budget*

Team Meeting Schedule

Conflict of Interest Policy*

Expense Report*

Financial Statements *

Consideration of Resolution*

2021 Meeting Dates

March 11
April 8

May 13

June 10%

July 8"

August 12"
September 9™
October 14™
November TBD
December 9%

All meetings are 9-11
otherwise specified

unless




@ Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

Pllb].}c TH'QZr?.!'ﬂ'l 114 N Holcombe Direct Line (320)-693-5370

Litchfield, Minnesota 55355

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD Meeting Minutes
Thursday, January 14, 2021
9AM to 11AM
Held via Zoom

Board Members

Beth Oberg............. present Nathan Schmalz....present Bobbie Harder......present
Julie Bredeson......... present Daryl Luthens........ absent Joy Cohrs............ present
Danny Schiefelbein..absent Joe Nagel.............. absent Steve Saxton....... absent

Staff Present

Kiza Olson............ present Berit Spors............ present Julie Schrum........ present
Diane Winter......... present Amanda Maresh.....present Klea Rettman.......present
Rose Anderson...... present Rachel Fruhwirth....present

Guest: Shandra Haasl

1.

2

Meeting called to order by Vice Chair Bobbie Harder at 9:47 a.m.

Welcome and Introductions
All present introduced themselves to newly elected commissioners; Julie Bredeson, Meeker
County and Nathan Schmalz, McLeod County.

Additions to the Agenda*®

Agenda approved.

Motion by Beth Oberg and seconded by Joy Cohrs to appoint Bobbie Harder responsible for
approval of finances until committee is formed. Motion carried.

Approval of December 10, 2020 meeting minutes*
Motion to approve December 10, 2020 Minutes by Beth Oberg with one correction, Berit Spors
was present at December 10, 2020 meeting, seconded by Bobbie Harder. Motion carried.

Fiscal Administration

a. Approval of Expense Report*
Motion by Beth Oberg and seconded by Joy Cohrs to approve Expense Report.
Motion carried.

b. Approval of Financial Statements*

Motion by Joy Cohrs and seconded by Bobbie Harder to approve Financial
Statements. Motion carried.

Other Agenda ltems
a. County Updates (McLeod, Meeker, Sibley)
McLeod: Report given by Amanda Maresh
Meeker: Report given by Diane Winter
Sibley: Report given by Rachel Fruhwirth and Klea Rettman

EALTH
QEO n D“‘p

S T,
s
& | *
. .
- [EEAE
ot A &
% §
(‘\& N

" ol
)
61(0’ Ar\rv‘ﬁ\‘s\\



@ Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

?ubh;cHe'a]th 114 N Holcombe Direct Line (320)-693-5370
_ Litchfield, Minnesota 55355

b. CHS update — preview of February 11"" meeting
Kiza Olson reports: February 11, 2021 meeting will have a full agenda as there are four
new commissioners, much educating to complete - encouraged questions, and will revisit
quarterly meetings. Programming is moving along well. Public Health workers are
extremely busy with COVID related issues. Also working on accreditation.

7. Adjourn
Motion by Beth Oberg and seconded by Joy Cohrs to adjourn meeting at 10:11 a.m. Motion
carried.
Attachments: 2021 Meeting Dates
e Agenda ]
e December 10", 2020 minutes February 11
E Renort March 11"
® ?(pens_e epo Apl‘ll gth
¢ Financial Report May 13
June 10™
July 8
August 120
September 9
October 14"
November TBD
December 9™
Bobbie Harder, Vice Chair Date

EALTH
& B O,
9 “a,

NG

PIHAB

\‘\QM = ACQP(_

0y

14
&
Odrp

- @
4, o
PP



Meeker County McLeod County Sibley County
Board s Board

Meeker McLeod Sibley
Community Health Board

Community Health Services
Administrator

Meeker McLeod Sibley
Community Health Services
Organizational Chart

MMS Medical
Consultant

Public
Human Services
Director

Public Health
Supervisor

Public Health Advisony Public Health Advisory Boarg

Board

CHS Staff



2/4/2021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

Office of the Revisor of Statutes
2020 Minnesota Statutes Authenticate [£]PDF

CHAPTER 145A. COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARDS

Section Headnote

145A.01 CITATION.
145A.02 DEFINITIONS.

BOARD OF HEALTH
145A.03 ESTABLISHMENT AND ORGANIZATION.
145A.04 POWERS AND DUTIES OF COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD.
145A.05 LOCAL ORDINANCES.
145A.06 COMMISSIONER; POWERS AND DUTIES.
145A.061 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND STUDIES.
145A.07 DELEGATION OF POWERS AND DUTIES.
145A.08 ASSESSMENT OF COSTS; TAX LEVY AUTHORIZED.

COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARDS
145A.09 Subdivisions renumbered, repealed, or no longer in effect
145A.10 Subdivisions renumbered, repealed, or no longer in effect
145A.11 POWERS AND DUTIES OF CITY AND COUNTY.
145A.12 Subdivisions renumbered, repealed, or no longer in effect
145A.13 MS 2003 Supp [Expired]
145A.131 LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH GRANT.

145A.14 SPECIAL GRANTS.

145A.15 MS 2002 [Expired]

145A.16 MS 2002 [Expired]

145A.17 FAMILY HOME VISITING PROGRAMS.

145A.01 CITATION.
This chapter may be cited as the "Local Public Health Act."
History: /987 ¢ 30951
145A.02 DEFINITIONS.
Subdivision 1. Applicability. Definitions in this section apply to this chapter.
Subd. la. Areas of public health responsibility. "Areas of public health responsibility" means:
(1) assuring an adequate local public health infrastructure;
(2) promoting healthy communities and healthy behaviors;
(3) preventing the spread of communicable disease;
(4) protecting against environmental health hazards;

(5) preparing for and responding to emergencies; and

(6) assuring health services.

Subd. 2. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]

Subd. 3. City. "City" means a statutory city or home rule charter city as defined in section 410.015.
Subd. 4. Commissioner. "Commissioner" means the Minnesota commissioner of health.

Subd. 5. Community health board. "Community health board" means the governing body for local public health in Minnesota.
The community health board may be comprised of a single county, multiple contiguous counties, or in a limited number of cases, a
single city as specified in section 145A.03, subdivision 1. CHBs have the responsibilities and authority under this chapter.

Subd. 6. Community health services. "Community health services" means activities designed to protect and promote the
health of the general population within a community health service area by emphasizing the prevention of disease, injury, disability,

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/full 116



21412021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

and preventable death through the promotion of effective coordination and use of community resources, and by extending health
services into the community.

Subd. 6a. Community health services administrator. "Community health services administrator" means a person who meets
personnel standards for the position established under section 145A.06, subdivision 3b, and is working under a written agreement
with, employed by, or under contract with a community health board to provide public health leadership and to discharge the
administrative and program responsibilities on behalf of the board.

Subd. 7. Community health service area. "Community health service area" means a city, county, or multicounty area that is
organized as a community health board and for which a local public health grant is received under sections 145A.11 to 145A.131.

Subd. 8. County board. "County board" or "county" means a county board of commissioners as defined in chapter 375.

Subd. 8a. Essential public health services. "Essential public health services" means the public health activities that all
communities should undertake. These services serve as the framework for the National Public Health Performance Standards. In
Minnesota they refer to activities that are conducted to accomplish the areas of public health responsibility. The ten essential public
health services are to:

(1) monitor health status to identify and solve community health problems;

(2) diagnose and investigate health problems and health hazards in the community;

(3) inform, educate, and empower people about health issues;

(4) mobilize community partnerships and action to identify and selve health problems;

(5) develop policies and plans that support individual and community health efforts;

(6) enforce laws and regulations that protect health and ensure safety;

(7) link people to needed personal health services and assure the provision of health care when otherwise unavailable;
(8) maintain a competent public health workforce;

(9) evaluate the effectiveness, accessibility, and quality of personal and population-based health services; and

(10) contribute to research seeking new insights and innovative solutions to health problems.

Subd. 8b. Local health department. "Local health department” means an operational entity that is responsible for the

administration and implementation of programs and services to address the areas of public health responsibility. It is governed by a
community health board.

Subd. 9. [Repealed, 15p2003 ¢ 14 art 8 s 32]

Subd. 10. [Repealed, 18p2003 ¢ 14 art 8 s 32

Subd. 11. [Repealed, 1Sp2003 ¢ 14 art 8 s 32]

Subd. 12. [Repealed, 1Sp2003 ¢ 14 art 8 s 32]

Subd. 13. [Repealed, 18p2003 ¢ 14 art 8 s 32]

Subd. 14. [Repealed, 1Sp2003 ¢ 14 art 8 s 32]

Subd. 15. Medical consultant. "Medical consultant" means a physician licensed to practice medicine in Minnesota who is
working under a written agreement with, employed by, or on contract with a community health board to provide advice and
information, to authorize medical procedures through protocols, and to assist a community health board and its staff in coordinating
their activities with local medical practitioners and health care institutions.

Subd. 15a. Performance management. "Performance management" means the systematic process of using data for decision
making by identifying outcomes and standards; measuring, monitoring, and communicating progress; and engaging in quality
improvement activities in order to achieve desired outcomes.

Subd. 15b. Performance measures. "Performance measures" means quantitative ways to define and measure performance.

Subd. 16. Population. "Population" means the total number of residents of the state or any city or county as established by the
last federal census, by a special census taken by the United States Bureau of the Census, by the state demographer under section
4A.02, or by an estimate of city population prepared by the Metropolitan Council, whichever is the most recent as to the stated date of
count or estimate.

https:/fiwww.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/full 2116



2/4/2021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

Subd. 17. Public health nuisance. "Public health nuisance" means any activity or failure to act that adversely affects the public
health.

Subd. 18. Public health nurse. "Public health nurse" means a person who is licensed as a registered nurse by the Minnesota
Board of Nursing under sections 148.171 to 148.285 and who meets the voluntary registration requirements established by the Board
of Nursing.

History: 1987 ¢ 3095 2; 1989 ¢ 1945 2; 1991 ¢ 345 art 25 43; 1997 ¢ 1995 14; 1999 ¢ 245 ait 95 47; 1Sp2003 ¢ 4 art 8 s 12-
14; 2004 ¢ 291 qit 75 1-8,29

BOARD OF HEALTH

145A.03 ESTABLISHMENT AND ORGANIZATION.

Subdivision 1. Establishment; assignment of responsibilities. (a) The governing body of a county must undertake the
responsibilities of a community health board by establishing or joining a community health board according to paragraphs (b) to (f)
and assigning to it the powers and duties specified under section 145A.04,

(b} A community health board must include within its jurisdiction a population of 30,000 or more persons or be composed of
three or more contiguous counties.

(c) A county board or city council within the jurisdiction of a community health board operating under sections 145A.11 to
145A.131 is preempted from forming a community health board except as specified in section 145A.131.

(d) A county board or a joint powers board that establishes a community health board and has or establishes an operational
human services board under chapter 402 may assign the powers and duties of a community health board to a human services board.
Eligibility for funding from the commissioner will be maintained if all requirements of sections 145A.03 and 145A.04 are met.

(e) Community health boards established prior to January 1, 2014, including city community health boards, are eligible to
maintain their status as community health boards as outlined in this subdivision.

(D) A community health board may authorize, by resolution, the community health service administrator or other designated agent
or agents to act on behalf of the community health board.

Subd. 2. Joint powers community health board. A county may establish a joint community health board by agreement with
one or more contiguous counties, or an existing city community health board may establish a joint community health board with one
or more contiguous existing city community health boards in the same county in which it is located. The agreements must be
established according to section 471.59.

Subd. 3. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]

Subd. 4. Membership; duties of chair. A community health board must have at least five members, one of whom must be
elected by the members as chair and one as vice-chair. The chair, or in the chair's absence, the vice-chair, must preside at meetings of
the community health board and sign or authorize an agent to sign contracts and other documents requiring signature on behalf of the
community health board.

Subd. 5. Meetings. A community health board must hold meetings at least twice a year and as determined by its rules of
procedure. The board must adopt written procedures for transacting business and must keep a public record of its transactions,
findings, and determinations. Members may receive a per diem plus travel and other eligible expenses while engaged in official duties.

Subd. 6. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]

Subd. 7. Community health board; eligibility for funding. A community health board that meets the requirements of this
section is eligible to receive the local public health grant under section 145A.131 and for other funds that the commissioner grants to
community health boards to carry out public health activities.

History: [987 ¢ 3095 3; 1991 ¢ 525 3; [Sp2003 ¢ 14 art 85 31, 2014 ¢ 29] art 7 5 9-13,29

145A.04 POWERS AND DUTIES OF COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD.

Subdivision 1. Jurisdiction; enforcement. (a) A community health board has the general responsibility for development and
maintenance of a system of community health services under local administration and within a system of state guidelines and
standards.

(b) Under the general supervision of the commissioner, the community health board shall recommend the enforcement of laws,
regulations, and ordinances pertaining to the powers and duties within its jurisdictional area. In the case of a multicounty or city
community health board, the joint powers agreement under section 145A.03, subdivision 2, or delegation agreement under section
145A.07 shall clearly specify enforcement authorities.

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/full 3116



2/4/2021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

(c) A member of a community health board may not withdraw from a joint powers community health board during the first two
calendar years following the effective date of the initial joint powers agreement. The withdrawing member must notify the
commissioner and the other parties to the agreement at least one year before the beginning of the calendar year in which withdrawal
takes effect.

(d) The withdrawal of a county or city from a community health board does not affect the eligibility for the local public health
grant of any remaining county or city for one calendar year following the effective date of withdrawal.

(e) The local public health grant for a county or city that chooses to withdraw from a multicounty community health board shall
be reduced by the amount of the local partnership incentive.

Subd. 1a. Duties. Consistent with the guidelines and standards established under section 145A.06, the community health board
shall:

(1) identify local public health priorities and implement activities to address the priorities and the areas of public health
responsibility, which include:

(i) assuring an adequate local public health infrastructure by maintaining the basic foundational capacities to a well-functioning
public health system that includes data analysis and utilization; health planning; partnership development and community
mobilization; policy development, analysis, and decision support; communication; and public health research, evaluation, and quality
improvement;

(ii) promoting healthy communities and healthy behavior through activities that improve health in a population, such as investing
in healthy families; engaging communities to change policies, systems, or environments to promote positive health or prevent adverse
health; providing information and education about healthy communities or population health status; and addressing issues of health
equity, health disparities, and the social determinants to health;

(iii) preventing the spread of communicable disease by preventing diseases that are caused by infectious agents through detecting
acute infectious diseases, ensuring the reporting of infectious diseases, preventing the transmission of infectious diseases, and
implementing control measures during infectious disease outbreaks;

(iv) protecting against environmental health hazards by addressing aspects of the environment that pose risks to human health,
such as monitoring air and water quality; developing policies and programs to reduce exposure to environmental health risks and
promote healthy environments; and identifying and mitigating environmental risks such as food and waterborne diseases, radiation,
occupational health hazards, and public health nuisances;

(v) preparing and responding to emergencies by engaging in activities that prepare public health departments to respond to events
and incidents and assist communities in recovery, such as providing leadership for public health preparedness activities with a
community; developing, exercising, and periodically reviewing response plans for public health threats; and developing and
maintaining a system of public health workforce readiness, deployment, and response; and

(vi) assuring health services by engaging in activities such as assessing the availability of health-related services and health care
providers in local communities, identifying gaps and barriers in services; convening community partners to improve community
health systems; and providing services identified as priorities by the local assessment and planning process; and

(2) submit to the commissioner of health, at least every five years, a community health assessment and community health
improvement plan, which shall be developed with input from the community and take into consideration the statewide outcomes, the
areas of responsibility, and essential public health services;

(3) implement a performance management process in order to achieve desired outcomes; and

(4) annually report to the commissioner on a set of performance measures and be prepared to provide documentation of ability to
meet the performance measures.

Subd. 2. Appointment of community health service (CHS) administrator. A community health board must appoint, employ,
or contract with a CHS administrator to act on its behalf. The board shall notify the commissioner of the CHS administrator's contact
information and submit a copy of the resolution authorizing the CHS administrator to act as an agent on the board's behalf. The
resolution must specify the types of action or actions that the CHS administrator is authorized to take on behalf of the board.

Subd. 2a. Appoeintment of medical consultant. The community health board shall appoint, employ, or contract with a medical
consultant to ensure appropriate medical advice and direction for the community health board and assist the board and its staff in the
coordination of community health services with local medical care and other health services.

Subd. 3. Employment; employees. (a) A community health board may employ persons as necessary to carry out its duties.
(b) Except where prohibited by law, employees of the community health board may act as its agents.

(c) Persons employed by a county, city, or the state whose functions and duties are assumed by a community health board shall
become employees of the board without loss in benefits, salaries, or rights.

Subd. 4. Acquisition of property; request for and acceptance of funds; collection of fees. (a) A community health board
may acquire and hold in the name of the county or city the lands, buildings, and equipment necessary for the purposes of sections

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/full 4/16



21412021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

145A.03 to 145A.13 1. It may do so by any lawful means, including gifts, purchase, lease, or transfer of custodial control.

(b) A community health board may accept gifts, grants, and subsidies from any lawful source, apply for and accept state and
federal funds, and request and accept local tax funds.

(c) A community health board may establish and collect reasonable fees for performing its duties and providing community
health services.

(d) With the exception of licensing and inspection activities, access to community health services provided by or on contract with
the community health board must not be denied to an individual or family because of inability to pay.

Subd. 5. Contracts. To improve efficiency, quality, and effectiveness, avoid unnecessary duplication, and gain cost advantages,
a community health board may contract to provide, receive, or ensure provision of services.

Subd. 6. Investigation; reporting and control of communicable diseases. A community health board shall make
investigations, or coordinate with any county board or city council within its jurisdiction to make investigations and reports and obey
instructions on the control of communicable diseases as the commissioner may direct under section 144.12, 145A 06, subdivision 2, or
145A.07. Community health boards must cooperate so far as practicable to act together to prevent and control epidemic diseases.

Subd. 6a. Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps; planning. A community health board receiving funding for
emergency preparedness or pandemic influenza planning from the state or from the United States Department of Health and Human
Services shall participate in planning for emergency use of volunteer health professionals through the Minnesota Responds Medical
Reserve Corps program of the Department of Health. A comnunity health board shall collaborate on volunteer planning with other
public and private partners, including but not limited to local or regional health care providers, emergency medical services, hospitals,
tribal governments, state and local emergency management, and local disaster relief organizations.

Subd. 6b. Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps; agreements. A community health board, county, or city
participating in the Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps program may enter into written mutual aid agreements for
deployment of its paid employees and its Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps volunteers with other community health
boards, other political subdivisions within the state, or with tribal governments within the state. A community health board may also
enter into agreements with the Indian Health Services of the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and with
community health boards, pelitical subdivisions, and tribal governments in bordering states and Canadian provinces.

Subd. 6¢c. Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps; when mobilized. When a community health board, county, or city
finds that the prevention, mitigation, response to, or recovery from an actual or threatened public health event or emergency exceeds
its local capacity, it shall use available mutual aid agreements. If the event or emergency exceeds mutual aid capacities, a community
health board, county, or city may request the commissioner of health to mobilize Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps
volunteers from outside the jurisdiction of the community health board, county, or city.

Subd. 6d. Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps; liability coverage. A Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps
volunteer responding to a request for training or assistance at the call of a community health board, county, or city must be deemed an
employee of the jurisdiction for purposes of workers' compensation, tort claim defense, and indemnification.

Subd. 7. Entry for inspection. To enforce public health laws, ordinances or rules, a member or agent of a community health
board, county, or city may enter a building, conveyance, or place where contagion, infection, filth, or other source or cause of
preventable disease exists or is reasonably suspected.

Subd. 8. Removal and abatement of public health nuisances. (a) If a threat to the public health such as a public health
nuisance, source of filth, or cause of sickness is found on any property, the community health board, county, city, or its agent shall
order the owner or occupant of the property to remove or abate the threat within a time specified in the notice but not longer than ten
days. Action to recover costs of enforcement under this subdivision must be taken as prescribed in section 145A.08.

(b) Notice for abatement or removal must be served on the owner, occupant, or agent of the property in one of the following
ways:

(1) by registered or certified mail;
(2) by an officer authorized to serve a warrant; or
(3) by a person aged 18 years or older who is not reasonably believed to be a party to any action arising from the notice.

(c) If the owner of the property is unknown or absent and has no known representative upon whom notice can be served, the
community health board, county, or city, or its agent, shall post a written or printed notice on the property stating that, unless the threat
to the public health is abated or removed within a period not longer than ten days, the community health board, county, or city will
have the threat abated or removed at the expense of the owner under section 145A.08 or other applicable state or local law.

(d) If the owner, occupant, or agent fails or neglects to comply with the requirement of the notice provided under paragraphs (b)
and (c), then the community health board, county, city, or a designated agent of the board, county, or city shall remove or abate the
nuisance, source of filth, or cause of sickness described in the notice from the property.

https:/iwww.revisar.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/full 5/16



21412021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

Subd. 9. Injunctive relief. In addition to any other remedy provided by law, the community health board, county, or city may
bring an action in the court of appropriate jurisdiction to enjoin a violation of statute, rule, or ordinance that the board has power to
enforce, or to enjoin as a public health nuisance any activity or failure to act that adversely affects the public health.

Subd. 10. Hindrance of enforcement prohibited; penalty. It is a misdemeanor to deliberately hinder a member of a
community health board, county or city, or its agent from entering a building, conveyance, or place where contagion, infection, filth,
or other source or cause of preventable disease exists or is reasonably suspected, or otherwise to interfere with the performance of the
duties of the responsible jurisdiction.

Subd. 11. Neglect of enforcement prohibited; penalty. It is a misdemeanor for a member or agent of a community health
board, county, or city to refuse or neglect to perform a duty imposed on an applicable jurisdiction by statute or ordinance.

Subd. 12. Other powers and duties established by law. This section does not limit powers and duties of a community health
board, county, or city prescribed in other sections.

Subd. 13. Recommended legislation. The community health board may recommend local ordinances pertaining to community
health services to any county board or city council within its jurisdiction and advise the commissioner on matters relating to public
health that require assistance from the state, or that may be of more than local interest.

Subd. 14. Equal access to services. The community health board must ensure that community health services are accessible to
all persons on the basis of need. No one shall be denied services because of race, color, sex, age, language, religion, nationality,
inability to pay, political persuasion, or place of residence.

Subd. 15. State and local advisory committees. (a) A state community health services advisory committee is established to
advise, consult with, and make recommendations to the commissioner on the development, maintenance, funding, and evaluation of
local public health services. Each community health board may appoint a member to serve on the committee. The committee must
meet at least quarterly, and special meetings may be called by the committee chair or a majority of the members. Members or their
alternates may be reimbursed for travel and other necessary expenses while engaged in their official duties.

(b) Notwithstanding section 15.059, the State Community Health Services Advisory Committee does not expire.

(c) The city boards or county boards that have established or are members of a community health board may appoint a
community health advisory committee to advise, consult with, and make recommendations to the community health board on the
duties under subdivision la.

History: /987 ¢ 3095 4; ISp2003 ¢ id art 85 31; 2008 ¢ 2025 2-4; 2013 ¢ 435 21; 2014 ¢ 29] art 75 14; 2015 ¢ 21 art I s 109

145A.05 LOCAL ORDINANCES.

Subdivision 1. Generally. A county board may adopt ordinances for all or a part of its jurisdiction to regulate actual or potential
threats to the public health under this section and section 375.51, unless the ordinances are preempted by, in conflict with, or less
restrictive than standards in state law or rule.

Subd. 2. Animal control. In addition to powers under sections 35.67 to 35.69, a county board, city council, or municipality may
adopt ordinances to issue licenses or otherwise regulate the keeping of animals, to restrain animals from running at large, to authorize
the impounding and sale or summary destruction of animals, and to establish pounds.

Subd. 3. Control of unwholesome substances. Unless preempted by or in conflict with sections 394.21 to 394.37, a county
board may adopt ordinances to prevent bringing, depositing, or leaving within the county any unwholesome substance and to require
the owners or occupants of lands to remove unwholesome substances or to provide for removal at the expense of the owner or
occupant.

Subd. 4. Regulation of waste. A county board may adopt ordinances to provide for or regulate the disposal of sewage, garbage,
and other refuse.

Subd. 5. Regulation of water. A county board may adopt ordinances to provide for cleaning and removal of obstructions from
waters in the county and to prevent their obstruction or pollution.

Subd. 6. Regulation of offensive trades. A county board may adopt ordinances to regulate offensive trades, unless the
ordinances are preempted by, in conflict with, or less restrictive than standards under sections 394.2 to 394.37. In this subdivision,
"offensive trade" means a trade or employment that is hurtful to inhabitants within any county, city, or town, dangerous to the public
health, injurious ta neighboring property, or from which offensive odors arise.

Subd. 7. Control of public health nuisances. A county board may adopt ordinances to define public health nuisances and to
provide for their prevention or abatement.

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/full 6/16



21412021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

Subd. 7a. Curfew. A county board may adopt an ordinance establishing a countywide curfew for unmarried persons under 18
years of age. If the county board of a county located in the seven-county metropolitan area adopts a curfew ordinance under this
subdivision, the ordinance shall contain an earlier curfew for children under the age of 12 than for older children.

Subd. 8. Enforcement of delegated powers. A county board may adopt ordinances consistent with this section to administer
and enforce the powers and duties delegated by agreement with the commissioner under section 145A.07.

Subd. 9. Relation to cities and towns. The governing body of a city or town may adopt ordinances relating to the public health
authorized by law or agreement with the commissioner under section 145A.07. The ordinances must not conflict with or be less
restrictive than ordinances adopted by the county board within whose jurisdiction the city or town is located.

History: [987 ¢ 309535, 1994 c 636 art 95 10; 1995 ¢ 226 art 25 1; 2014 ¢ 291 art 75 15

145A.06 COMMISSIONER; POWERS AND DUTIES.

Subdivision 1. Generally. In addition to other powers and duties provided by law, the commissioner has the powers listed in
subdivisions 2 to 5.

Subd. 2. Supervision of local enforcement. (a) In the absence of provision for a community health board, the commissioner
may appoint three or more persons to act as a board until one is established. The commissioner may fix their compensation, which the
county or city must pay.

(b) The commissioner by written order may require any two or more community health boards, counties, or cities to act together
to prevent or control epidemic diseases.

(c) If a community health board, county, or city fails to comply with section 145A.04. subdivision 6, the commissioner may
employ medical and other help necessary to control communicable disease at the expense of the jurisdiction involved.

(d) If the commissioner has reason to believe that the provisions of this chapter have been violated, the commissioner shall
inform the attorney general and submit information to support the belief. The attorney general shall institute proceedings to enforce
the provisions of this chapter or shall direct the county attorney to institute proceedings.

Subd. 3. [Repealed, 1989 ¢ 194 s 22]

Subd. 3a. Assistance to community health boards. The commissioner shall help and advise community health boards that ask
for assistance in developing, administering, and carrying out public health services and programs. This assistance may consist of, but
is not limited to:

(1) informational resources, consultation, and training to assist community health boards plan, develop, integrate, provide, and
evaluate community health services; and

(2) administrative and program guidelines and standards developed with the advice of the State Community Health Services
Advisory Committee.

Subd. 3b. Personnel standards. Inaccordance with chapter 14, and in consultation with the State Community Health Services
Advisory Committee, the commissioner may adopt rules to set standards for administrative and program personnel to ensure
competence in administration and planning.

Subd. 4. Assistance to community health boards. The commissioner shall help and advise community health boards that ask
for help in developing, administering, and carrying out public health services and programs.

Subd. 5. Deadly infectious diseases. The commissioner shall promote measures aimed at preventing businesses from
facilitating sexual practices that transmit deadly infectious diseases by providing technical advice to community health boards to assist
them in regulating these practices or closing establishments that constitute a public health nuisance.

Subd. 5a. System-level performance management. To improve public health and ensure the integrity and accountability of the
statewide local public health system, the commissioner, in consultation with the State Community Health Services Advisory
Committee, shall develop performance measures and implement a process to monitor statewide outcomes and performance
improverment.

Subd. 6. Health volunteer program. (a) The commissioner may accept grants from the United States Department of Health
and Human Services for the emergency system for the advanced registration of volunteer health professionals (ESAR-VHP)
established under United States Code, title 42, section 247d-7b. The ESAR-VHP program as implemented in Minnesota is known as
the Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps.

(b) The commissioner may maintain a registry of volunteers for the Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps and obtain data
on volunteers relevant to possible deployments within and outside the state. All state licensing and certifying boards shall cooperate
with the Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps and shall verify volunteers’ information. The commissioner may also obtain
information from other states and national licensing or certifying boards for health practitioners.

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/full 716



21412021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

(c) The commissioner may share volunteers' data, including any data classified as private data, from the Minnesota Responds
Medical Reserve Corps registry with community health boards, cities or counties, the University of Minnesota's Academic Health
Center or other public or private emergency preparedness partners, or tribal governments operating Minnesota Responds Medical
Reserve Corps units as needed for credentialing, organizing, training, and deploying volunteers. Upon request of another state
participating in the ESAR-VHP or of a Canadian government administering a similar health volunteer program, the commissioner
may also share the volunteers' data as needed for emergency preparedness and response.

Subd. 7. Commissioner requests for health volunteers. (a) When the commissioner receives a request for health volunteers
from:

(1) a community health board, county, or city according to section 145A.04, subdivision 6c;

(2) the University of Minnesota Academic Health Center;

(3) another state or a territory through the Interstate Emergency Management Assistance Compact authorized under section
192.89;

(4) the federal government through ESAR-VHP or another similar program; or
(5) a tribal or Canadian government;

the commissioner shall determine if deployment of Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps volunteers from outside the
requesting jurisdiction is in the public interest. If so, the commissioner may ask for Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps
volunteers to respond to the request. The commissioner may also ask for Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps volunteers if
the commissioner finds that the state needs health volunteers.

(b) The commissioner may request Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps volunteers to work on the Minnesota Mobile
Medical Unit (MMU), or on other mobile or temporary units providing emergency patient stabilization, medical transport, or
ambulatory care. The commissioner may utilize the volunteers for training, mobilization or demobilization, inspection, maintenance,
repair, or other support functions for the MMU facility or for other emergency units, as well as for provision of health care services.

(c) A volunteer's rights and benefits under this chapter as a Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps volunteer is not affected
by any vacation leave, pay, or other compensation provided by the volunteer's employer during volunteer service requested by the
commissioner. An employer is not liable for actions of an employee while serving as a Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps
volunteer.

(d) If the commissioner matches the request under paragraph (a) with Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps volunteers,
the commissioner shall facilitate deployment of the volunteers from the sending Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps units to
the receiving jurisdiction. The commissioner shall track volunteer deployments and assist sending and receiving jurisdictions in
monitoring deployments, and shall coordinate efforts with the division of homeland security and emergency management for out-of-
state deployments through the Interstate Emergency Management Assistance Compact or other emergency management compacts.

(e) Where the commissioner has deployed Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps volunteers within or outside the state, the
provisions of paragraphs (f) and (g) must apply. Where Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps volunteers were deployed across
jurisdictions by mutual aid or similar agreements prior to a commissioner's call, the provisions of paragraphs (f) and (g) must apply
retroactively to volunteers deployed as of their initial deployment in response to the event or emergency that triggered a subsequent
commissioner's call.

(f)(1) A Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps volunteer responding to a request for training or assistance at the call of the
commissioner must be deemed an employee of the state for purposes of workers' compensation and tort claim defense and
indemnification under section 3.736, without regard to whether the volunteer's activity is under the direction and control of the
commissioner, the division of homeland security and emergency management, the sending jurisdiction, the receiving jurisdiction, or of
a hospital, alternate care site, or other health care provider treating patients from the public health event or emergency.

(2) For purposes of calculating workers' compensation benefits under chapter 176, the daily wage must be the usual wage paid at
the time of injury or death for similar services performed by paid employees in the community where the volunteer regularly resides,
or the wage paid to the volunteer in the volunteer's regular employment, whichever is greater.

(g) The Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps volunteer must receive reimbursement for travel and subsistence expenses
during a deployment approved by the commissioner under this subdivision according to reimbursement limits established for paid
state employees. Deployment begins when the volunteer leaves on the deployment until the volunteer returns from the deployment,
including all travel related to the deployment. The Department of Health shall initially review and pay those expenses to the volunteer.
Except as otherwise provided by the Interstate Emergency Management Assistance Compact in section 192.89 or agreements made
thereunder, the department shall bill the jurisdiction receiving assistance and that jurisdiction shall reimburse the department for
expenses of the volunteers.

(h) In the event Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps volunteers are deployed outside the state pursuant to the Interstate
Emergency Management Assistance Compact, the provisions of the Interstate Emergency Management Assistance Compact must
control over any inconsistent provisions in this section.

https:/fwww.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/full 8/16



21412021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

(1) When a Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps volunteer makes a claim for workers' compensation arising out of a
deployment under this section or out of a training exercise conducted by the commissioner, the volunteer's workers compensation
benefits must be determined under section 176.011, subdivision 9, clause (25), even if the volunteer may also qualify under other
clauses of section 176.011, subdivision 9.

Subd. 8. Volunteer health practitioners licensed in other states. (a) While an emergency declaration is in effect, a volunteer
health practitioner who is (1) registered with a registration system that complies with the emergency system for the advanced
registration of volunteer health professionals (ESAR-VHP) established under United States Code, title 42, section 247d-7b: (2)
licensed and in good standing in the state upon which the practitioner's registration is based; and (3) (i) requested for deployment by
the state's authorized representative under section 192.89, or (ii) deployed pursuant to an agreement between the disaster relief
organization, professional association of health practitioners, health care facilities or providers, or other individuals or entities and the
state's authorized representative under section 192.89, may practice in this state within the scope of practice authorized in the licensing
state and to the extent authorized by this section as if the practitioner were licensed in this state. A "volunteer health practitioner"
means a health practitioner who provides health or veterinary services, whether or not the practitioner receives compensation for those
services. The term does not include a practitioner who receives compensation pursuant to a preexisting employment relationship with
a host entity or affiliate which requires the practitioner to provide health services in this state, unless the practitioner is not a resident
of this state and is employed by a disaster reliel organization providing services in this state while an emergency declaration is in
effect.

(b) A volunteer health practitioner qualified under paragraph (a) is entitled to the liability protections of section 192.89,

subdivision 6, unless any license of the practitioner in any state has been suspended, revoked, or subject to an agency order limiting or
restricting practice privileges, or has been voluntarily terminated under threat of sanction.

History: 1987 ¢ 3095 6, 1988 ¢ 689 art 2 s 47, 15p2003 ¢ 14 art 85 15, 2008 ¢ 2025 3-7, 2009 ¢ 415 7; 2009 ¢ 725 1; 2013 ¢
435 22; 2004291 art 75 16-22; 20i5c 2] art ] s 109

145A.061 CRIMINAL BACKGROUND STUDIES.

Subdivision 1. Agreements to conduct criminal background studies. The commissioner of health may develop agreements to
conduct criminal background studies on each person who registers as a volunteer in the Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps
and applies for membership in the Minnesota behavioral health or mobile medical teams. The background study is for the purpose of
determining the applicant's suitability and eligibility for membership. Each applicant must provide written consent authorizing the
Department of Health to obtain the applicant's state criminal background information.

Subd. 2. Opportunity to challenge accuracy of report. Before denying the applicant the opportunity to serve as a health
volunteer due to information obtained from a background study, the commissioner shall provide the applicant with the opportunity to
complete, or challenge the accuracy of, the criminal justice information reported to the commissioner. The applicant shall have 30
calendar days to correct or complete the record prior to the commissioner taking final action based on the report.

Subd. 3. Denial of service. The commissioner may deny an application from any applicant who has been convicted of any of
the following crimes:

Section 609.185 (murder in the first degree); section 609.19 (murder in the second degree); section 609.195 (murder in the third
degree); section 609.20 (manslaughter in the first degree); section 609.205 (manslaughter in the second degree); section 609.25
(kidnapping); section 609.2661 (murder of an unborn child in the first degree); section 609.2662 (murder of an unborn child in the
second degree); section 609.2663 (murder of an unborn child in the third degree); section 609.342 (criminal sexual conduct in the first
degree); section 609.343 (criminal sexual conduct in the second degree); section 609.344 (criminal sexual conduct in the third degree);
section 609.345 (criminal sexual conduct in the fourth degree); section 609.345 [ (criminal sexual conduct in the fifth degree); section
609.3453 (criminal sexual predatory conduct); section 609.352 (solicitation of children to engage in sexual conduct); section 609.352
(communication of sexually explicit materials to children); section 609.365 (incest); section 609.377 (felony malicious punishment of
a child); section 609.378 (felony neglect or endangerment of a child); section 609.561 (arson in the first degree); section 609.562
(arson in the second degree); section 609.563 (arson in the third degree); section 609.749, subdivision 3, 4, or 5 (felony harassment or
stalking); section 152.021 (controlled substance crimes in the first degree); section 152.022 (controlled substance crimes in the second
degree); section 152.023 (controlled substance crimes in the third degree); section 152.024 (controlled substance crimes in the fourth
degree); section 152.025 (controlled substance crimes in the fifth degree); section 243.166 (violation of predatory offender registration
law); section 617.23, subdivision 2, clause (1), or subdivision 3, clause (1) (indecent exposure involving a minor); section 617.246
(use of minors in sexual performance); section 617.247 (possession of pornographic work invelving minors); section 609.221 (assault
in the first degree); section 609.222 (assault in the second degree); section 609.223 (assault in the third degree); section 609.2231
(assault in the fourth degree); section 609.224 (assault in the fifth degree); section 609.2242 (domestic assault); section 609.2247
(domestic assault by strangulation); section 609.228 (great bodily harm caused by distribution of drugs); section 609.23 (mistreatment
of persons confined); section 609.231 (mistreatment of residents or patients); section 609.2325 (criminal abuse); section 609.233
(criminal neglect); section 609.2335 (financial exploitation of a vulnerable adult); section 609.234 (failure to report); section 609.24
(simple robbery); section 609.245 (aggravated robbery); section 609.255 (false imprisonment); section 609.322 (solicitation,
inducement, and promotion of prostitution and sex trafficking); section 609.324, subdivision 1 (hiring or engaging minors in
prostitution); section 609.465 (presenting false claims to a public officer or body); section 609.466 (medical assistance fraud); section

https:/fwww.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/ull 9/16



21412021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

609.52 (felony theft); section 609.82 (felony fraud in obtaining credit); section 609.527 (felony identity theft); section 609.582 (felony
burglary); section 609.611 (felony insurance fraud); section 609.625 (aggravated forgery); section 609.63 (forgery); section 609.63 1
(felony check forgery); section 609.66, subdivision le (felony drive-by shooting); section 609.71 (felony riot); section 609.713
(terroristic threats); section 609.72, subdivision 3 (disorderly conduct by a caregiver against a vulnerable adult); section 609.82 1
(felony financial transaction card fraud); section 609.855, subdivision 5 (shooting at or in a public transit vehicle or facility); or aiding
and abetting, attempting, or conspiring to commit any of the offenses in this subdivision.

Subd. 4. Conviction. For purposes of this section, an applicant is considered to have been convicted of a crime if the applicant
was convicted, or otherwise found guilty, including by entering an Alford plea; was found guilty but the adjudication of guilt was
stayed or withheld; or was convicted but the imposition or execution of a sentence was stayed.

Subd. 5. Data practices. All state criminal history record information or data obtained by the commissioner from the Bureau of
Criminal Apprehension is private data on individuals under section 13.02, subdivision 12, and restricted to the exclusive use of the
comimissioner for the purpose of evaluating an applicant's eligibility for participation in the behavioral health or mobile field medical
team.

Subd. 6. Use of volunteers by commissioner. The commissioner may deny a volunteer membership on a mobile medical team
or behavioral health team for any reason, and is only required to communicate the reason when membership is denied as a result of
information received from a criminal background study. The commissioner is exempt from the Criminal Offenders Rehabilitation Act
under chapter 364 in the selection of volunteers for any position or activity including the Minnesota Responds Medical Reserve Corps,
the Minnesota behavioral health team, and the mobile medical team.

History: 2013 ¢ 43523, 2014 ¢ 275 art {5 28; 18p2019¢ 5 art 25 29

145A.07 DELEGATION OF POWERS AND DUTIES.

Subdivision 1. Agreements to perform duties of commissioner. (a) The commissioner of health may enter into an agreement
with any community health board, or county or city that has an established delegation agreement as of January 1, 2014, to delegate all
or part of the licensing, inspection, reporting, and enforcement duties authorized under sections 144.12; 144.381 to 144.387; 144 411
to 144.417; 144.71 to 144.74; 145A.04, subdivision 6; provisions of chapter 1031 pertaining to construction, repair, and abandonment
of water wells; chapter 157; and sections 327.14 to 327.28.

(b) Agreements are subject to subdivision 3.

(c) This subdivision does not affect agreements entered into under Minnesota Statutes 1986, section 145.031, 145.55, or 145.918,
subdivision 2.

Subd. 2. Agreements to perform duties of community health board. A community health board may authorize a city or
county within its jurisdiction to carry out activities to fulfill community health board responsibilities. An agreement to delegate
community health board powers and duties to a county or city must be approved by the commissioner.

Subd. 3. Terms of agreements. (a) Agreements authorized under this section must be in writing and signed by the delegating
authority and the designated agent.

(b) The agreement must list criteria the delegating authority will use to determine if the designated agent's performance meets
appropriate standards and is sufficient to replace performance by the delegating authority.

(c) The agreement may specify minimum staff requirements and qualifications, set procedures for the assessment of costs, and
provide for termination procedures if the delegating authority finds that the designated agent fails to comply with the agreement.

(d) A designated agent must not perform licensing, inspection, or enforcement duties under the agreement in territory outside its
jurisdiction unless approved by the governing body for that territory through a separate agreement.

(¢) The scope of agreements established under this section is limited to duties and responsibilities agreed upon by the parties. The
agreement may provide for automatic renewal and for notice of intent to terminate by either party.

(f) During the life of the agreement, the delegating authority shall not perform duties that the designated agent is required to
perform under the agreement, except inspections necessary to determine compliance with the agreement and this section or as agreed
to by the parties.

(g) The delegating authority shall consult with, advise, and assist a designated agent in the performance of its duties under the
agreement.

(h) This section does not alter the responsibility of the delegating authority for the performance of duties specified in law.
History: /987 ¢ 3095 7; 1989 c 209 art 25 18; 1990 c 426 art 25 1; 1993 ¢ 2065 12; 1995 ¢ 865 43; 2014 ¢ 291 ari 75 23,24

145A.08 ASSESSMENT OF COSTS; TAX LEVY AUTHORIZED.

Subdivision 1. Cost of care. A person who has or whose dependent or spouse has a communicable disease that is subject to
control by the community health board is financially liable to the unit or agency of government that paid for the reasonable cost of

https://www.revisar.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/full 10/16



2/4/2021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

care provided to control the disease under section 145A.04, subdivision 6.

Subd. 2. Assessment of costs of enforcement. (a) If costs are assessed for enforcement of section 145A.04, subdivision 8, and
no procedure for the assessment of costs has been specified in an agreement established under section 145A.07, the enforcement costs
must be assessed as prescribed in this subdivision.

(b) A debt or claim against an individual owner or single piece of real property resulting from an enforcement action authorized
by section 145A.04, subdivision 8, must not exceed the cost of abatement or removal.

(¢) The cost of an enforcement action under section 145A.04, subdivision 8, may be assessed and charged against the real
property on which the public health nuisance, source of filth, or cause of sickness was located. The auditor of the county in which the
action is taken shall extend the cost so assessed and charged on the tax roll of the county against the real property on which the
enforcement action was taken.

(d) The cost of an enforcement action taken by a town or city under section 145A.04, subdivision 8, may be recovered from the
county in which the town or city is located if the city clerk or other officer certifies the costs of the enforcement action to the county
auditor as prescribed in this section. Taxes equal to the full amount of the enforcement action but not exceeding the limit in paragraph
(b) must be collected by the county treasurer and paid to the city or town as other taxes are collected and paid.

Subd. 3. Tax levy authorized. A city council or county board that has formed or is a member of a community health board may
levy taxes on all taxable property in its jurisdiction to pay the cost of performing its duties under this chapter.

History: 1987 ¢ 3095 8; 1Spl989 ¢l art 55 6; 2014 ¢ 291 art 75 25

COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARDS

145A.09 Subdivision 1. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]
Subd. 2. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]
Subd. 3. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]
Subd. 4. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]
Subd. 5. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]
Subd. 6. [Repealed, 15p2003 ¢ 14 art 8 s 32]
Subd. 7. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 5 29]
145A.10 Subdivision 1. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 5 29]
Subd. 2. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]
Subd. 3. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 5 29]
Subd. 4. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 5 29]
Subd. 5. [Repealed, 15p2003 ¢ 14 art 8 s 32]
Subd. 5a. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 5 29]
Subd. 6. [Repealed, 1Sp2003 ¢ 14 art 8 s 32
Subd. 7. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]
Subd. 8. [Repealed, 15p2003 ¢ 14 art 8 s 32
Subd. 9. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]
Subd. 10. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]

145A.11 POWERS AND DUTIES OF CITY AND COUNTY.

Subdivision 1. Generally. In addition to the powers and duties prescribed elsewhere in law and in section 145A.05, a city
council or county board that has formed or is a member of a community health board has the powers and duties prescribed in this
section.

Subd. 2. Levying taxes. In levying taxes authorized under section 145A.08, subdivision 3, a city council or county board that
has formed or is a member of a community health board must consider the income and expenditures required to meet local public
health priorities established under section 145A.04, subdivision la, clause (2), and statewide outcomes under section 145A.04,
subdivision la, clause (1).

Subd. 3. [Repealed, 1Sp2003 ¢ 14 art 8 5 32]

Subd. 4. Ordinances relating to community health services. A city council or county board that has established or is a
member of a community health board may by ordinance adopt and enforce minimum standards for services provided according to
section 145A.02. An ordinance must not conflict with state law or with more stringent standards established either by rule of an
agency of state government or by the provisions of the charter or ordinances of any city.

History: 7987 ¢ 309 11; 1Sp2003 ¢ 14 art 85 22,23; 2014 ¢ 291 art 75 26,29

145A.12 Subdivision 1. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]
Subd. 2. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 7 s 29]

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/full 11/16



2/4/2021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

Subd. 3. [Repealed, 18p2003 ¢ 14 art 8 5 32]
Subd. 4. [Repealed, 18p2003 ¢ 14 art 8 5 32]
Subd. 5. [Repealed, 1Sp2003 ¢ 14 art 8 s 32
Subd. 6. [Repealed, 1997 ¢ 7 art 2 5 67]
Subd. 7. [Repealed, 2014 ¢ 291 art 75 29]

145A.13 MS 2003 Supp [Expired]
145A.131 LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH GRANT.

Subdivision 1. Funding formula for community health boards. (a) Base funding for each community health board eligible
for a local public health grant under section 145A.03, subdivision 7, shall be determined by each community health board's fiscal year
2003 allocations, prior to unallotment, for the following grant programs: community health services subsidy; state and federal
maternal and child health special projects grants; family home visiting grants; TANF MN ENABL grants; TANF youth risk behavior
grants; and available women, infants, and children grant funds in fiscal year 2003, prior to unallotment, distributed based on the
proportion of WIC participants served in fiscal year 2003 within the CHS service area.

(b) Base funding for a community health board eligible for a local public health grant under section 145A.03, subdivision 7, as
determined in paragraph (a), shall be adjusted by the percentage difference between the base, as calculated in paragraph (a), and the
funding available for the local public health grant.

(c) Multicounty or multicity community health boards shall receive a local partnership base of up to $5,000 per year for each
county or city in the case of a multicity community health board included in the community health board.

(d) The State Community Health Advisory Committee may recommend a formula to the commissioner to use in distributing
funds to community health boards.

(e) Notwithstanding any adjustment in paragraph (b), community health boards, all or a portion of which are located outside of
the counties of Anoka, Chisago, Carver, Dakota, Hennepin, Isanti, Ramsey, Scott, Sherburne, Washington, and Wright, are eligible to
receive an increase equal to ten percent of the grant award to the community health board under paragraph (a) starting July 1, 2015.
The increase in calendar year 2015 shall be prorated for the last six months of the year. For calendar years beginning on or after
January 1, 2016, the amount distributed under this paragraph shall be adjusted each year based on available funding and the number of
eligible community health boards.

Subd. 2. Local match. (a) A community health board that receives a local public health grant shall provide at least a 75 percent
match for the state funds received through the local public health grant described in subdivision 1 and subject to paragraphs (b) to (d).
(b) Eligible funds must be used to meet match requirements. Eligible funds include funds from local property taxes,

reimbursements from third parties, fees, other local funds, and donations or nonfederal grants that are used for community health
services described in section 145A.02, subdivision 6.

(c) When the amount of local matching funds for a community health board is less than the amount required under paragraph (a),
the local public health grant provided for that community health board under this section shall be reduced proportionally.

(d) A city organized under the provision of sections 145A.03 to 145A.131 that levies a tax for provision of community health
services is exempt from any county levy for the same services to the extent of the levy imposed by the city.

Subd. 3. Accountability. (a) Community health boards accepting local public health grants must meet all of the requirements
and perform all of the duties described in sections 145A.03 and 145A.04, to maintain eligibility to receive the local public health
grant.

(b) By January 1 of each year, the commissioner shall notify community health boards of the performance-related accountability
requirements of the local public health grant for that calendar year. Performance-related accountability requirements will be comprised
of a subset of the annual performance measures and will be selected in consultation with the State Community Health Services
Advisory Committee.

(c) If the commissioner determines that a community health board has not met the accountability requirements, the commissioner
shall notify the community health board in writing and recommend specific actions the community health board must take over the
next six months in order to maintain eligibility for the Local Public Health Act grant.

(d) Following the written notification in paragraph (c), the commissioner shall provide administrative and program support to
assist the community health board as required in section 145A.06, subdivision 3a.

(e) The commissioner shall provide the community health board two months following the written notification to appeal the
determination in writing.

(f) If the community health board has not submitted an appeal within two months or has not taken the specific actions
recommended by the commissioner within six months following written notification, the commissioner may elect to not reimburse
invoices for funds submitted after the six-month compliance period and shall reduce by 1/12 the community health board's annual
award allocation for every successive month of noncompliance.

hitps://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/full 12/16



2/4/2021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

(g) The commissioner may retain the amount of funding that would have been allocated to the community health board and
assume responsibility for public health activities in the geographic area served by the community health board.

Subd. 4. Responsibility of commissioner to ensure a statewide public health system. Ifa community health board elects not
to accept the local public health grant, the commissioner may retain the amount of funding that would have been allocated to the
community health board and assume responsibility for public health activities in the geographic area served. The commissioner may
elect to directly provide public health activities or contract with other units of government or with community-based organizations. If
a city that is currently a community health board withdraws from a community health board or elects not to accept the local public
health grant, the local public health grant funds that would have been allocated to that city shall be distributed to the county in which
the city is located.

Subd. 5. Use of funds. Community health boards may use their local public health grant funds to address the areas of public
health responsibility and local priorities developed through the community health assessment and community health improvement
planning process.

History: [Sp2003 ¢ [4 art 85 28; 2012 ¢ [87 art [ 5 25; 2014 ¢ 29/ qrt 75 27; 2015 ¢ 71 art 8 s 50

145A.14 SPECIAL GRANTS.

Subdivision 1. Migrant health grants. (a) The commissioner may make special grants to cities, counties, groups of cities or
counties, or nonprofit corporations to establish, operate, or subsidize clinic facilities and services, including mobile clinics, to furnish
health services for migrant agricultural workers and their families in areas of the state where significant numbers of migrant workers
are located. "Migrant agricultural worker" means any individual whose principal employment is in agriculture on a seasonal basis,
who has been so employed within the past 24 months, and who has established a temporary residence for the purpose of such
employment.

(b) Applicants must submit for approval a plan and budget for the use of the funds in the form and detail specified by the
commissioner.

(c) Applicants must keep records, including records of expenditures to be audited, as the commissioner specifies.

Subd. 2. Indian health grants. (a) The commissioner may make special grants to establish, operate, or subsidize clinic facilities
and services to furnish health services for American Indians who reside off reservations.

(b) Applicants must submit for approval a plan and budget for the use of the funds in the form and detail specified by the
commissioner.

(c) Applicants must keep records, including records of expenditures to be audited, as the commissioner specifies.

Subd. 2a. Tribal governments. (a) Of the funding available for local public health grants, $1,500,000 per year is available to
tribal governments for:

(1) maternal and child health activities under section 145.882, subdivision 7;

(2) activities to reduce health disparities under section 145.928, subdivision 10; and

(3) emergency preparedness.

(b) The commissioner, in consultation with tribal governments, shall establish a formula for distributing the funds and developing
the outcomes to be measured.

Subd. 3. [Repealed, 1Sp2003 c 14 art 8 s 32]

Subd. 4. [Repealed, 1Sp2003 ¢ 14 art 8 s 32
History: [Sp{985 ¢ 14 art 19524, 1987 ¢ 309 13,19,25; 1989 ¢ 1205 I; 1Sp2003 ¢ 14 art 852930

145A.15 MS 2002 [Expired]
145A.16 MS 2002 [Expired]
145A.17 FAMILY HOME VISITING PROGRAMS.

Subdivision 1. Establishment; goals. The commissioner shall establish a program to fund family home visiting programs
designed to foster healthy beginnings, improve pregnancy outcomes, promote school readiness, prevent child abuse and neglect,
reduce juvenile delinquency, promote positive parenting and resiliency in children, and promote family health and economic self-
sufficiency for children and families. The commissioner shall promote partnerships, collaboration, and multidisciplinary visiting done
by teams of professionals and paraprofessionals from the fields of public health nursing, social work, and early childhood education.
A program funded under this section must serve families at or below 200 percent of the federal poverty guidelines, and other families
determined to be at risk, including but not limited to being at risk for child abuse, child neglect, or juvenile delinquency. Programs
must begin prenatally whenever possible and must be targeted to families with:

https:/f'www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/ull 13/16



2/4/2021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

(1) adolescent parents;

(2) a history of alcohol or other drug abuse;

(3) a history of child abuse, domestic abuse, or other types of violence;

(4) a history of domestic abuse, rape, or other forms of victimization;

(5) reduced cognitive tunctioning;

(6) a lack of knowledge of child growth and development stages;

(7) low resiliency to adversities and environmental stresses;

(8) insufficient financial resources to meet family needs;

(9) a history of homelessness;

(10) a risk of long-term welfare dependence or family instability due to employment barriers;
(11) a serious mental health disorder, including maternal depression as defined in section 145.907; or

(12) other risk factors as determined by the commissioner.

Subd. 2. [Repealed, 15p2003 ¢ 14 art 8 s 32]

Subd. 3. Requirements for programs; process. (a) Community health boards and tribal governments that receive funding
under this section must submit a plan to the commissioner describing a multidisciplinary approach to targeted home visiting for
families. The plan must be submitted on forms provided by the commissioner. At a minimum, the plan must include the following:

(1) a description of outreach strategies to families prenatally or at birth;

(2) provisions for the seamless delivery of health, safety, and early learning services;

(3) methods to promote continuity of services when families move within the state;

(4) a description of the community demographics;

(5) a plan for meeting outcome measures; and

(6) a proposed work plan that includes:

(i) coordination to ensure nonduplication of services for children and families;

(ii) a description of the strategies to ensure that children and families at greatest risk receive appropriate services; and

(iii) collaboration with multidisciplinary partners including public health, ECFE, Head Start, community health workers, social
workers, community home visiting programs, school districts, and other relevant partners. Letters of intent from multidisciplinary
partners must be submitted with the plan.

(b) Each program that receives funds must accomplish the following program requirements:
(1) use a community-based strategy to provide preventive and early intervention home visiting services;

(2) offer a home visit by a trained home visitor. If a home visit is accepted, the first home visit must occur prenatally or as soon
after birth as possible and must include a public health nursing assessment by a public health nurse;

(3) offer, at a minimum, information on infant care, child growth and development, positive parenting, preventing diseases,
preventing exposure to environmental hazards, and support services available in the community;

(4) provide information on and referrals to health care services, if needed, including information on and assistance in applying for
health care coverage for which the child or family may be eligible; and provide information on preventive services, developmental
assessments, and the availability of public assistance programs as appropriate;

(5) provide youth development programs when appropriate,

(6) recruit home visitors who will represent, to the extent possible, the races, cultures, and languages spoken by families that may
be served;

(7) train and supervise home visitors in accordance with the requirements established under subdivision 4;

(8) maximize resources and minimize duplication by coordinating or contracting with local social and human services
organizations, education organizations, and other appropriate governmental entities and community-based organizations and agencies;

(9) utilize appropriate racial and ethnic approaches to providing home visiting services; and

(10) connect eligible families, as needed, to additional resources available in the community, including, but not limited to, early
care and education programs, health or mental health services, family literacy programs, employment agencies, social services, and
child care resources and referral agencies.

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/full 14116



2/4/2021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

(¢) When available, programs that receive funds under this section must offer or provide the family with a referral to center-based
or group meetings that meet at least once per month for those families identified with additional needs. The meetings must focus on
further enhancing the information, activities, and skill-building addressed during home visitation; offering opportunities for parents to
meet with and support each other; and offering infants and toddlers a safe, nurturing, and stimulating environment for socialization
and supervised play with qualified teachers.

(d) Funds available under this section shall not be used for medical services. The commissioner shall establish an administrative
cost limit for recipients of funds. The outcome measures established under subdivision 6 must be specified to recipients of funds at the
time the funds are distributed.

(e) Data collected on individuals served by the home visiting programs must remain confidential and must not be disclosed by
providers of home visiting services without a specific informed written consent that identifies disclosures to be made. Upon request,
agencies providing home visiting services must provide recipients with information on disclosures, including the names of entities and
individuals receiving the information and the general purpose of the disclosure. Prospective and current recipients of home visiting
services must be told and informed in writing that written consent for disclosure of data is not required for access to home visiting
services.

(f) Upon initial contact with a family, programs that receive funding under this section must receive permission from the family
to share with other family service providers information about services the family is receiving and unmet needs of the family in order
to select a lead agency for the family and coordinate available resources. For purposes of this paragraph, the term "family service
providers" includes local public health, social services, school districts, Head Start programs, health care providers, and other public
agencies.

Subd. 4. Training. The commissioner shall establish training requirements for home visitors and minimum requirements for
supervision. The requirements for nurses must be consistent with chapter 148. The commissioner must provide training for home
visitors. Training must include the following:

(1) effective relationships for engaging and retaining families and ensuring family health, safety, and early learning;

(2) effective methods of implementing parent education, conducting home visiting, and promoting quality early childhood
development;

(3) early childhood development from birth to age five;

(4) diverse cultural practices in child rearing and family systems;

(5) recruiting, supervising, and retaining qualified staff;

(6) increasing services for underserved populations; and

(7) relevant issues related to child welfare and protective services, with information provided being consistent with state child

welfare agency training,

Subd. 4a. Home visitors as MFIP employment and training service providers. The county social service agency and the
local public health department may mutually agree to utilize home visitors under this section as MFIP employment and training
service providers under section 256J.49, subdivision 4, for MFIP participants who are: (1) ill or incapacitated under section 2561.425,
subdivision 2; or (2) minor caregivers under section 2561.54. The county social service agency and the local public health department
may also mutually agree to utilize home visitors to provide outreach to MFIP families who are being sanctioned or who have been
terminated from MFIP due to the 60-month time limit.

Subd. 5. Technical assistance. The commissioner shall provide administrative and technical assistance to each program,
including assistance in data collection and other activities related to conducting short- and long-term evaluations of the programs as
required under subdivision 7. The commissioner may request research and evaluation support from the University of Minnesota.

Subd. 6. Outcome and performance measures. The commissioner shall establish measures to determine the impact of family
home visiting programs funded under this section on the following areas:

(1) appropriate utilization of preventive health care;

(2) rates of substantiated child abuse and neglect;

(3) rates of unintentional child injuries;

(4) rates of children who are screened and who pass early childhood screening;

(5) rates of children accessing early care and educational services;

(6) program retention rates;

(7) number of home visits provided compared to the number of home visits planned,
(8) participant satisfaction,

(9) rates of at-risk populations reached; and

https:/fwww.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/ull 15/16



2/4/2021 Ch. 145A MN Statutes

(10) any additional qualitative goals and quantitative measures established by the commissioner.

Subd. 7. Evaluation. Using the qualitative goals and quantitative outcome and performance measures established under
subdivisions 1 and 6, the commissioner shall conduct ongoing evaluations of the programs funded under this section. Community
health boards and tribal governments shall cooperate with the commissioner in the evaluations and shall provide the commissioner
with the information necessary to conduct the evaluations. As part of the ongoing evaluations, the commissioner shall rate the impact
of the programs on the outcome measures listed in subdivision 6, and shall periodically determine whether home visiting programs are
the best way to achieve the qualitative goals established under subdivisions 1 and 6. If the commissioner determines that home visiting
programs are not the best way to achieve these goals, the commissioner shall provide the legislature with alternative methods for
achieving them.

Subd. 8. Report. By January 15, 2002, and January 15 of each even-numbered year thereafter, the commissioner shall submit a
report to the legislature on the family home visiting programs funded under this section and on the results of the evaluations
conducted under subdivision 7.

Subd. 9. No supplanting of existing funds. Funding available under this section may be used only to supplement, not to
replace, nonstate funds being used for home visiting services as of July 1, 2001.

History: 1Sp2001 ¢ Qart 15 53; 2002 ¢ 379 art /s 113; 2007 ¢ 147 art 175 1; 2009¢c 79 art 25 8; 1Sp2011 ¢ 9 qrt 25 22; 2013
cl0S art [2s 49

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota
Revisor of Statutes

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/145A/full 16/16



SECOND AMENDED
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT BETWEEN
MELKER, MCLEOD AND SIBLEY COUNTIES
CREATING THE JOINT COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD

ARTICLE 1
ENABLING AUTHORITY

THIS AGREEMENT (hereinafter referred to as the Agreement) is made by and between Meeker,
McLeod and Sibley Counties (each hereinafter referred to as a Member County). Each Member
County is a political subdivision and governmental unit. These Member Counties shall
hereinafter collectively be referred to as the Member Counties or the parties.

This Agreement amends and supersedes the Joint Powers Agreement originally dated April 19,
1990 and first amended August 8, 2006.

This Agreement is established pursuant to the authority granted pursuant to the Minnesota
Constitution, laws of the State of Minnesota and, more specifically, Minnesota Statutes, Section
471.59 regarding joint powers entities and Minnesota Statutes, Section 145A regarding
community health boards.

ARTICLE 11
PURPOSE

By this Agreement, the parties have determined that they are jointly able to provide better and
more efficient local public health services than as individual counties and that their powers under
Minnesota Statutes and other applicable law may best be exercised jointly.

Accordingly, the parties desire to enter into this Agreement to establish the method by which this
purpose shall be accomplished and the manner :n which its powers shall be exercised.

ARTICLE III
NAME OF ORGANIZATION AND BOUNDARIES

Name of Organization. The parties do hereby establish a joint community health board to be
called the “Meeker, McLeod and Sibley Community Health Board.” This shall hereinafter be
referred to as the Health Board.

Arca of Organization. The area covered by the Agreement is the area conlained within the
boundaries of the parties. This area shall hereinafter be referred to as the Community Health
Service Area.




ARTICLE IV
JOINT POWERS COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD

A Joint Powers Community Health Board (hereinafter referred to as “the Board”) is hereby
created.

1. Board Composition. The Board shall consist of six (6) members:

a. Two members and one alternate shall be annually appointed by the County Board
of each Member County from its membership to serve until replaced by the
County Board of that County.

i. Inthe event that a County does not appoint a board member or alternate, the
County’s prior designated individual shall continue to serve until such time as
anew individual is appointed.

ii. Vacancies in the position of board member or alternate shall be promptly
filled by the County Board ~fthat County.

& The Board shall annually select the following Officers from Board Members: a
Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary. Each Member County shall be represented
among the Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary. These three Officers shall serve as an
Executive Committee.

i. The Chair shall be a revolving annual appointment so that each Member
County representative serves as Board Chair once every three (3) years. This
shall be determined by a representative from the Member County who served
as the Vice Chair in the prior year assuming the position of Chair the
following year. A representative from the Member County who served as the
Secretary in the prior year shall then assume the Vice Chair the following
year, A representative from the Member County who served as the Chair in
the prior year shall assume the Secretary position.

d. The Board shall annually appoini a Treasurer by either:
1. selecting a Board member tc serve in such capacity
2. appointing a combined Seciatary-Treasurer.
3. utilizing an employee of a Member County with experience in finances; or
4. contracting said services

In the event that the Board utilizes an employee of a Member County or contracts
for said services, the Treasurer shall not be a voting member.

e. The Chair, or in the Chair’s absence, the Vice — Chair shall preside at meetings of
the Health Board and sign or authorize an agent to sign contracts and other
documents requiring signatures on behalf of the Health Board,




2. Vacancies defined. Vacancies shall occur upon:

a.

b. The member or alternate being removed as a Board member for the appointing
Member County.
c. The member or alternate ceasing to be a County Commissioner.
d. The member or alternate being removed by motion and at least three (3)
affirmative votes of the other Board members.
3. Duties of the Board. The Board shall have the powers and duties of a Community Health

The resignation, retirement or death of the member or alternate.

Board, including but not limited to those powers and duties outlined in Minn. Stat. Sec. 145A as
now enacted or as may be amended. The Board shall also have the powers and duties common
to the parties as is necessary and proper to fulfill its purposes and perform its duties, including
those which are the same except for the territorial limits within which they may be exercised,
Such authority shall include the specific powers enumerated in this Agreement or in the bylaws.

Specific powers of the Board include the following:

a.

b.

To control and direct the administration of the affairs of the Health Board.

To adopt and amend By-Laws consistent with this Agreement.

To employ or contract with a Community Health Services Administrator, other
administrators, officers, employees, agents, consultants, contractors and such
other individuals as may be determined by the Board as qualified to provide
services for the Health Board and as necessary to carry out the provisions of this
Agreement and the requirements of Minn. Stat. Sec. 145A.

To acquire, by any lawful means, including gifts, purchase, lease or transfer of
custodial control, such lands, buildings, facilities and equipment necessary and
incident to the accomplishment of the purposes of Minn. Stat. Sec. 145A.

To accept gifts, grants and subsidies from any lawful source.

To apply for and accept local, state and federal funds.

To establish and callect reasonable fees for community health services to the
extent permitted by law.

To enter into contracts on behalf of the Health Board.

To make recommendations to the County Boards of the Member Counties relating

to the Health Board.




m.

In the event that an appropriation from each Member Counly is required, to
submit a proposed annual Health Board budget to the governing body of each
Member County before July 1 in the applicable year. The budget of the Health
Board shall be established in January of the applicable year.

To authorize the expenditure of subjected funds for the applicable fiscal year.

To delegate to the Executive Board the authority to purchase supplies and
equipment necessary for the proper operation, care, maintenance and preservation
of Health Board facilities and equipment, provided that such purchases do not
exceed budgeted amounts in the Health Board’s budget.

To lease and purchase capital equipment included within the Health Board’s
budget.

To sell, lease or dispose of surpius property.

To act as paying agent for any bonds, contracts of indebtedness and loans made in
the name of the Health Board.

To cause an annual audit to be made of its accounts, books, vouchers and funds.

To appoint one or more Member County as financial, human resources and/or
other administrative services agent for the Health Board and to compensate the
Member Counly serving as agent for said services.

To enter into insurance agreements providing for liability and property insurance
and such other insurance as the Health Board deems necessary as otherwise
provided in this Agreement.

To enter into a Delegation Agrecment with the Member Counties to the extent
that such delegation is permitted by applicable law.

To ensure that community health services are accessible to all persons on the
basis of need and to ensure that no one shall be denied services because of race,
color, sex, age, language, religion, nationality, inability to pay, political
persuasion or place of residence.

Board Meetings. The Board shall meet at least quarterly in each calendar year. The
Board may meet more [tequently as provided in the By-laws.

ad.

A quorum for the purposes of conducting board business shall consist of one
member or alternate from each Member County.

Procedures of the board shall generally follow Robert’s Rules of Order except that
the board may adopt other rules of procedure as it deems fit and consistent with
this agreement. Failure to strictiy adhere to procedural rules other than the




required number of votes and required notice of meetings shall not invalidate any
resulting decision. ‘

C. The Board shall adopt written procedures in its Bylaws for transacting business
and shall keep a public record o[ its transactions, findings, and determinations.

d. Members may receive a per diem plus travel and other eligible expenses while
engaged in official duties.

ARTICLE V
BUDGET AND FUNDS

1. Quarterly Payment of Budgeted Amounts. On the first business day of January, April, July,
and October of each year, each Member County shall pay to a joint Community fund an
amount equal to one quarter of that Member County’s share of the annual budget, if any, A
Member County may choose to pay its share at one time or every six months rather than
quarterly.

2. Accrual of Interest. Interest accruing to the Health Board funds shall become part of the
fund. Funds on hand at year end shall be reserved for future Health Board operations.

3. Reports. The Health Board shall ensure strict accountability for all funds of the organization
and shall require reports on all receipts and disbursements made to, or on behalf of the Health
Board. The Board Chair shall cause a written quarterly financial report and such other
reports as may be directed by the Board to be prepared and submitted to the Board for review
and approval.

4. Deposit of funds. Fees and payments from all Health Board contracts and other services
rendered shall be deposited into the joint operating Health Board fund upon receipt. Fees and
payments for Health Board contracts and other services rendered shall be estimated for the
following budget year before the annual assessment for each governmental unit, if any, is
computed.

ARTICLE VI
OWNERSHIP OF JOINT CQUIPMENT

"The Member Counties shall acquire an undivided interest in any jointly purchased property and
equipment in proportion to the amount that each has contributed to the cost. A master
Community Health Board inventory of all newly purchased non-disposable or consumable items
shall be maintained. The inventory shall indicate a description of the item, identification or
serial numbers, Community Health Board invertory number, the year of purchase, and the total
cost of the item. When jointly purchased equipment is traded or sold, the trade-in value or sale
price shall be credited back to the Joint Community Health Board fund for use in equipment
purchases.




ARTICLE VII
REAL ESTATE, BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES

Each Member County shall be responsible for providing adequate office space and facilities,
including telephone services and internet connectivity, as may be determined by the Board. This
may include the Member County or Member Counties purchasing necessary land and for the cost
of construction of buildings necessary for housing the Health Board operations and services.
Adequate and Necessary as used in this paragraph shall be determined by the Board.

Land and buildings in each Member County utilized for Health Board services and operations
shall remain the property of the Member County in which it lies and shall be returned to the

Member County upon withdrawal or dissolution. Remodeling and all repairs to said land and
buildings shall be the responsibility of the Member County in which the land or structure lies.

Each Member County shall provide, at no cost to the Health Board, office cleaning, grounds
maintenance, snow and ice control services and such other services common to business
operation.

This article does not apply to land and buildings that may be purchased by the Health Board.

ARTICLE VIII
INSURANCE AND LIABILITY

1 Applicability. The Health Board shall be considered a separate and distinct public entity
to which the Parties have transferred all responsibility and control for actions taken pursuant to
this Agreement. The Health Board shall comply with all laws and rules that govern a public
entity in the State of Minnesota and shall be entitled to the protection of M.S. 466.

2 Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Health Board shall fully defend, indemnify and
hold harmless the Member Counties against all claims, losses, liability, suits, judgments, costs
and expenses by reason of the action or inaction of the Board and/or employees and/or the agents
of the Health Board. This Agreement to indemnify and hold harmless does not constitute a
waiver by any participant of limitations on liability provided under Minnesota Statutes, Section
466.04.

To the full extent permitted by law, actions by the Parties pursuant to this Agreement are
intended to be and shall be construed as a “cooperative activity” and it is the intent of the Parties
that they shall be deemed a “single governmental unit” for the purpose of liability, as set forth in
Minnesola Statutes, Section 471.59, subd. la(a); provided further that for purposes of that
statute, each Party to this Agreement expressly declines responsibility for the acts or omissions
of the other Party. '

The Parties of this Agreement are not liable for the acts or omissions of the other participants to
this Agreement except to the extent to which they have agreed in writing to be responsible for
acts or omissions of the other Parties.



3 Insurance. The Health Board shall procure its own insurance as an independent entity.
Insurance for jointly owned equipment and costs/liabilities associated with the Health Board’s
employment of individuals, shall be paid for out of the Health Board fund. This shall include but
not be limited to the payment of workers compensation and all other mandated employer
contributions.

Insurance on individual County-owned buildings or facilities shall be the responsibility of the
Member County owning the buildings.

ARTICLE IX
DATA PRACTICES COMPLIANCE

The books and records, including minutes and fully executed Agreements of the Board shall be
subject to the provisions of the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act (Minn. Stat, Sec. 13).
Said data shall be maintained at the primary office of the Health Board. Records, accounts and
reports shall be maintained by the Community Health Services Administrator,

ARTICLE X
PROVISION FOR AMENDMENTS TO JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
This agreement may be amended, including the provision for adding new members, upon
recommendation of the Board and by ratification by the County Board of each Member County.
ARTICLE XI

DISSOLUTION AND WITHDRAWAL

1. Perpetual Duration Unless Dissolved. Unless dissolved pursuant to this Agreement, the
duration of this Agreement shall be perpetual.

2. Dissolution. This Agreement shall be dissolved upon unanimous writlen agreement of all
parties.

a. Said dissolution shall occur following a two (2) year period during which the Health
Board shall continue to operate and attempt to reach agreement upon the distribution
of assets and liabilities, discharge of obligations and such other matters as may be
needed to be addressed.

b. The Board shall continue to exist after dissolution as long as is necessary to wind up
and conclude the affairs subject to this Agreement.

3. Dissolution Process. Upon dissolution, all Health Board debts and expenses shall be satisfied
prior to distribution of any assets to the Member Counties.

a. This paragraph shall not apply to re«| property and buildings that remained the
property of the Member County. Real property purchased by the Health Board and
any improvements, buildings and fixtures upon said property shall have a fair market

7




value established by appraisal prior to the effective date of the dissolution. The
Member County in which said real property is located shall have the first right to
purchase for the appraised price. In'the event that the Member County in which the
property is located does not exercise its right to purchase within three (3) months of
the effective date of the dissolution, the real property shall be sold and the net
proceeds shall be distributed according to the percentage that each Member County
contributed to the last budget for the Health Board. If no Member County contributed
to the last budget for the Health Board, said distribution shall occur evenly.

b. An inventory of all Health Board personal property and equipment shall be compiled
by June 30 in the year preceding the dissolution. Values for said personal property
and equipment shall be established by appraisal or, upon agreement of all Member
Counties, any other commercially reasonable method.

¢. The property and equipment shall be distributed to each Member County as follows:

i. Each Member County shall be assigned an available credit amount based upon
the total value of the property and equipment established above multiplied by
the percentage that each Member County contributed to the last annual budget
for the Board. 1f no Membeér County contributed to the last budget for the
Health Board, said distribution shall occur evenly.

For example, if a Member County contributed 40% of the last annual
budget and the total value of the property and equipment was
$100,000, the Member County would have an available credit of
$40,000.

ii. Each Member County shall alternate selecting items with the initial order
selected by drawing numbers. Selection shall occur as follows:

I. The Member County with the first selection in the first round shall
select last in the second round, first in the third round, etc.

2. The Member County with the second selection in the first round
shall select second to last in the second round, second in the third
round, etc.

3. The Member County with the third selection in the first round shall
select first in the second round, third in the third round, etc.

4. A Member County may pass on its turn at any given point in the
process.

d. Each selection shall be charged against the available credit amount for the
selecting Member County and subsequent rounds shall occur until all property
and equipment is distributed or each Member County declines to select the
property and equipment.

i. Member County may exceed the available credit available on the purchase
of one piece of capital cquipment or one other equipment item of the
Board. In the event a Member County exceeds its available credit, the

8




Member County hereby agrees that it shall reimburse the other Member
Counties said excess amount (hereinafter called an excess payment) upon
said selection,

ii. Said excess payment shall be distributed to the other Member Counties
based upon the same percentage of the total budgel that the other Member
County contributed excluding the Member County making the excess
payment. If no Member County contributed to the last budget for the
Health Board, said distribution shall occur evenly.

e. Property and equipment that is not selected following this process shall be
declared surplus and sold with the proceeds distributed according to the
percentage of available funds each Member County had when all Member
Counties passed on the remaining equipment.

i. Property that is not sold after 60 calendar days of it being declared surplus
shall be deemed to have a value of $0 and may be disposed of in any
reasonable manner.

4. Withdrawal. Member Counties may withdraw from this Agreement only in accordance with
this Article. Unless there is a mutual written agreement from all Member Counties
permitting earlier withdrawal, any party wishing to withdraw from this Joint Powers
Agreement must give at least two calendar years advance notice to the other parties to this
Agreement and the Commissioner of Health. In such instance, withdrawal shall occur on the
January 1 that is at least two (2) years after said notice. Any Member County giving notice
of withdrawal may rescind said notice and determine to stay in the Health Board only upon
consent of the remaining Member Counties.

a. Withdrawal Damages. Any Member County that withdraws shall forfeit all
interest, claim or ownership to any Community Health Board owned equipment.
In addition, the withdrawing Member County shall pay a withdrawal amount
equal to one-half (1/2) its annual contribution in the prior budget year, if any.

b. Effect of Withdrawal. The Member County that withdraws shall have no liability
or obligation to the Health Board after the effective date of withdrawal for debts
or claims incurred after the effective date of withdrawal.

ARTICLE XII
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts and all so exccuted
shall constitute one agreement, binding on all of the parties hereto notwithstanding that all of
the parties may not be signatories to the original or the same counterparts. Counterparts shall
be filed with, and maintained by the office of the Public Health Administrator.




o

Severability. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is held to be contrary to law,
that provision shall be deemed severed from this Agreement and the balance of this
Agreement shall remain in force between the parties to the fullest extent permitted by law.

3. Modification. Any amendments, alterations, modifications or waivers of the provisions of
this Agreement shall be valid only when they have been reduced to writing and duly signed
by the parties.

4. Minnesota Law. The law of the State of Minnesota shall govern all questions as to the
validity, performance and enforcement of this contract. This Agreement shall be interpreted
and constructed according to the laws of the State of Minnesota.

5. Notice. All notices, requests, demands and other communications hereunder shall be in
writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered or mailed (registered or
certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested) to each County Board Chair at the
Government Center for that County .

ik

Headings. Section and subsection headings are not to be considered part of this Agreement,
are included solely for convenience, and are not intended to be full or accurate descriptions
of the content thereof.

ARTICLE XIII
TERM AND EFFECTIVE DATE

This Agreement shall become effective upon approval by each party and shall remain in effect
until dissolved as noted above.

In Witness Whereof, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by the persons
authorized to act for their respective Parties on the dates show below.

COUNTY OEMEEKER
By: {

County Board Chair

Date:

ATTEST:

20}

Clerk to ‘the Board

678602-v5

10




2021 CHS Total GRANT Budget

Receipts Expenditures
Meeker McLeod Sibley CHS Total
Local Public Health Grant

State Funds | $ 311,635 | $ 24,032 | $ 37,985 | % 15,504 | § 234114 | § 311,635
TANF| § 95,010 | $ 29,757 | $ 46,156 | $ 19,097 | § - $ 95,010
MCH| § 82,224 | § 25,753 | $ 39,944 | $ 16,527 | $ - $ 82,224
Follow Along | $ 6,300 | $ 1,953 | § 3,087 | $ 1,260 | § = b 6,300
Health Disparities $ 1,353 | § - $ - $ - $ 1,353 | § 1,353
WIC $ 332928 1|% 45965 § 72,654 § 29,655 § 184,654 § 332,928
WIC Peer Breastfeeding Grant g 42239 1§ 1,000 | § - $ - $ 41239 | $ 42,239
Family Planning $ 34,074 | § 10,563 | § 16,696 | $ 6,815 | § - $ 34,074
C&TC Outreach $ 2219111 % 68,792 | § 108,736 | § 44382 | $ - $ 221,911
Newborn Hearing Scrrening Program $ 3,000 | $ 1,000 | § 1,000 | § 1,000 | $ - $ 3,000
Emergency Preparedness $ 81,117 | $ - $ - $ - $ 81,117 | $ 81,117
FASD Project Harmony $ 180,000 | $ 32,550 | § 51,450 | § 21,000 | $ 75,000 | $ 180,000
Healthy Communities $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 4000 | $ 4,000
SHIP $ 303,095|% 101,470 | $ 5,000 | $ 71,430 | § 121,195 | § 299,095
Suicide Prevention $ 30,000 | $ - $ 11,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 18,000 | $ 30,000
Total $ 1,724,886 | $ 342,834 | § 393,709 | § 227,670 | § 760,672 | $ 1,724,886

Community Health Board, Chair Date




Income

Meeker-McLeod- Sibley Community Health Service

2021 ADMINISTRATION BUDGET

5336 Local Public Health Grant

5860 Miscellaneous

5990 Refunds & Reimbursements
Total Income

Expense

6105
6151
6152
6153
6154
6163
6175
6177
6203
6241
6245
6264
6265
6266
6268
6269
6270
6335
6336
6340
6350
6353
6360
6402
6612
6855

Salaries & Wages

WC Insurance

HSA Insurance--CHS Share
Health & Life Ins--CHS Share
Contracted Services
PERA--CHS Share
FICA--CHS Share
Unemployment
Communications

Printing & Publishing
Dues & Registrations
PH-Doc Software
Professional Services
Audit Expense

Bank Service Fees & Charges
Payroll Services

IT Support

Mileage
Meals/Lodging/Parking
Rent

Other Charges & Services
Meeting Expenses
Training

Office Supplies

Small Equipment

CHS County Payments

Total Expense

2021 Budget
311,635
0
0
311,635

2021 Budget
86,393
8,268
0
0
0
6,429
6,609
0
2,580
1,500
500
29,644
50,000
12,500
267
300
5,335
2,784
1,000
0
16,255
1,000
1,000
1,000
750
77,521
311,635

YTD Jan--Sept
310,591

310,591

YTD Jan--Sept
58,331
8,292
0
0
0
4,613
4,463
0
1,281
0
285
13,240
50,162
4,649
207
200
5,113
1,315
0
0
1,371
530
0
1,318
0
81,635
237,004

2020 Budget
311,635

0
311,635

2020 Budget
81,120
8,286
0
0
0
6,084
6,206
0
1,980
1,500
1,000
27,000
60,200
12,000
250
0
5,335
8,352
1,000
0
14,500
1,000
1,000
1,680
1,500
71,642
311,635



CHS INTERNAL MEETING SCHEDULE

| MEETING DAY

CHS Management Team | 1%, 2", & 4" Thursday 9-4pm
Amanda, Rachel, Diane, Kiza, Berit, | Hutchinson-SW Small Room

Klea

PET Jan 25...Mar 22...May 24 10-noon
Amanda, Linda B-T, Brittany, July 26...Sept 27...Nov 22

Catherine, Diane, Erin, Kerry, Jayme,

Julie K., Laurie T, Mary, and Rachel, =

pafa Via Zoom

PM/QI 3 Friday 9-noon
Mary HHW-Large Room

Family Planning First Monday of even months 9-11am
Amber M, Rachel L, Patty B, Kiza O,

Rachel F, CHS Management Team

Family Home Visiting | 1 Monday, every month 1-4pm
Amanda, Laurie T, Patty, Whitney Hutchinson-SW Small Room

Project Harmony 1** Monday, odd months 9-noon
Catherine B, Jenny L, Patty B, Emily J, | Hutchinson-SW Small Room

Jeanne H, Julie S Diane W, Kiza O

WIC Jan 28, Apr29, July29, Oct 28; 9:30-11am
JessicaR, llene N, Patty B, Beth T, Hutchinson-SW Small Room

Diane W, Amanda M, Rachel F. Kiza

Core SME's TBD

Laurie Becker, Catherine

Julie S., Brittany

MMS EP/EM Team March 3, MclLeod EOC 9-1lam

Kiza, Julie K, Stephanie, Diane, Kevin
M. Amana M, Berit, Andrew H, Klea,
Rachel F

September 1, HHW

2™ ALL.CHS.Team Meeting Folder.2021




CHS INTERNAL MEETING SCHEDULE

2021

C&TC

Whitney N, Nicole M, Jenny C.

4th Monday, every month
Hutchinson-SW Small Room

9am

Fiscal Quarterly —Jan 14, 2:00 pm
Rosy, Oksana, Robin, Julie S, Kiza, | Apr 14, Jul 14, Oct 14
Diane, Berit, Rachel F
Environmental
Health - Lauies
Community Health | 2" Tuesday of month: 2-4pm
Improvement Hutchinson-SW Large
Team(CHIT) Room
Mary, Jayme, Brett, Becky, Kerry,
Pam, Martin, Laurie T, Amanda,
Diane, Rachel
Community Quarterly first Wed of 9-Noon
Leadership Teams | month: Feb, May,
Mary, Jayme August, Nov
SWIF Conf Rm
Hutchinson
CHS Board Meetings | 2" Thurs. of each month- | 9-11am
Site TBD
CHS management Team Tuesdays 12:30-2:30
CHS Staff Days aistaff | March 29" 8 am
August 30

November 29t

2" ALL.CHS.Team Meeting Folder.2021

ooy




CHS INTERNAL MEETING SCHEDULE

Ez&zx

sty =5

CRABC

Whitney , Jenny Crowe, Jayme,
Beth, Brittany, Jenny Lang,
Terri Healy

4™ Friday of @ month

10:30am

PH-Doc Core...Julies,

Catherine B, Laurie B Brittany B,

Will meet as needed

Workforce

Development
Amanda

Immunization/DP&C
Erica, Julie K. Ilene, Donna,
Nicole M, Laurie S, MT

4t Wednesday of @
month

10-11am

2" ALL.CHS.Team Meeting Folder.2021




Conflict of Interest Policy
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

An official shall not engage in any official duties, private enterprise, participate in any
professional activity or perform any act or service during or outside their official duties
with the Community Health Services, which would affect the officials ability to perform
the normal duties and responsibilities of their position, or which is adverse to the
interests of Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services. In determining
whether such outside official duties or activities for private gain constitute a conflict of
interest with public duties, or are inconsistent or incompatible with the public official
duties, the following shall be considered,;

1.

The performance of an act in other than the capacity as an official which may
later act directly to the control, inspection, review, audit or enforcement by said
official for the Community Health Services is prohibited

The use of Community Health Services time, facilities, equipment and supplies or
the badge, uniform, prestige or influence of Community Health Services official
duties for private gain.

Receipt or acceptance by the official of any money or other consideration from
anyone other than the Community Health Services for the performance of an act
which the official would be required or expected to perform in the regular course
of the official's official duties, or as part of their duties as an official.

Officials participating in compensated or non-compensated activities/volunteer
work are encouraged to continue in such participation. If an official is
participating in any compensated or non-compensated activity that may cause a
conflict, the official should discuss the potential conflict with the Community
Health Board, whose decision shall be final.

Failure to follow this policy by the Community Health Services Coordinator or
Fiscal Officer may result in termination of the contract between the Community
Health Board and the Coordinator or Fiscal Officer.

The Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services Conflict of Interest
Policy shall be reviewed yearly by the Elected Officials of the Community Health
Board, the Community Health Services Coordinator and Fiscal Officer. The
Original Statement of Conflict of Interest shall be signed yearly by the Elected
Officials of the Community Health Board, the Community Health Services
Coordinator and Fiscal Officer.

Approved 12-14-98
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board



Original Statement of Conflict of Interest
Local Official for Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

Instructions

* This statement must be completed by each local official, it must be signed and dated. The
signature indicates that the official understands and agrees to the Meeker-McLeod-Sibley
Community Health Services Conflict of Interest Policy.

* This statement is due to the Community Health Services Coordinator within 80 days after
undertaking duties of office.

* This statement may rot be filed electronically.

* All information on this statement is public information.

* It is unlawful to use this information for commercial purposes.

* Address questions to the Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services Coordinator

Local Official

Name Title of office held

Government Unit Telephone (daytime)

Address

City, State, Zip

Occupation Principal place of business

Period Covered

January 1, 2021 to December 31. 2021
Certification
1, , certify that T have read, understand and agree to the

(Print or type name)
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services Conflict of Interest Policy, and am aware of no
current conflict of interest with my present official position. I agree to make the Meeker-McLeod-Sibley
Community Health Board aware if any potential conflict of interest develops.

Signature of local official Date

Any person who signs and certifies to be true a statement which the person knows contains false
information, or who knowingly omits required information, is guilty of a gross misdemeanor.




Date Uploaded to CDS:

January 6, 2021

MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
e 250, Litchfield MN 55355
INVOICE PAYMENTS Acct #000991730

114 N Holcombe Ave, 5

E-Jan|

6-Jan|

Vendor Name Vendor Address Vendor City <m._.._h“q Vendor Zip-Code | Payment Amount Involce # nanﬁﬂwﬂ_ﬂ:s Account Class Object Number Reeount Reason for Payment
A&T Diehn Enterprises, LLC 21092 451st Ave Arlington MN 55307 s 800.00 Dec-20 237 Suicide Prevention Grant 6265 Professional Services QPR Class Zoom
114 N Holcombe Ave,
s-1an| Meeker County Public Health Suite 250 Litchfield MN 55355 S 2,620.00 Nov-20 100 Local Public Health Grant 6265 Professional Services Professional Services
114 N Holcombe Ave,
&-1an| Meeker County Public Health Suite 250 Litchfield MN 55355 s 4,515.00 Dec-20 100 Local Public Health Grant 6265 Professional Services Professional Services
Minnesota Breastfeeding % Barbara King, 1941
Coalition Ashland Ave St. Paul MN 55104 s 1,000.00 Dec-20 104 CRABC 6810 Refunds & Reimbursements Refund of unused grant
2018 CHS Remittal Invaice Warkbook
Pagelof1

Printed 1/6/2021




TeJan

7-Jan

7-Jan

7-an

Date Uploaded to CDS:
January 7, 2021

MEEKER-MCLECD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
114 N Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield MN 55355
INVOICE PAYMENTS Acct #000991730

Vendor Name Vendor Address Vendor City Vendor | | dor Zip-Code | Payment Amaunt Invoice # St/ Progran Account Class Object Number Account Roazon for Payment
State Number
Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center |Chicago IL 60677-1000 | § 134.55 26288516 234 WIC Peer Grant 6265 Professional Services WIC Peer Payroll
Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center |Chicago IL 60677-1000 | § 35.16 26288517 234 WIC Peer Grant 6265 Professional Services WIC Peer Payroll
Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center |Chicago IL 60677-1000 | S 128.00 26288518 234 WIC Peer Grant 6265 Professional Services WIC Peer Payroll
Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center |Chicago L 60677-1000 | S 10.47 26288519 234 WIC Peer Grant 6265 Professional Services WIC Peer Payroll
2018 CHS Remittal Invelce Workbaok
Page 1of 1

Printed 1/6/2021




Date Uploaded to CDS:
January 14, 2021

MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
114 N Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield MN 55355
INVOICE PAYMENTS Acct #000991730

Vendor Name Vender Address Vendar City ___M_”H- Vender Zip-Code |  Payment Amaunt Inveice # n:“w\_w_ﬁn_:a Account Class Object Number Account Reason for Payment
13-Jany Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center |Chicago IL 60677-1000 | S 237.72 26300943 234 WIC Peer Grant 6265 Professional Services WIC Peer Payroll
13-Jan| Pecpleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center Chicago IL 60677-1000 | § 99.42 26300944 234 WIC Peer Grant 6265 Professional Services WIC Peer Payroll
.
2018 CHS Remittal Invoice Workbook
Pagelofl

Printed 1/13/2021




Date Uploaded to CDS:
January 20, 2021

MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
114 N Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield MN 55355
INVOICE PAYMENTS Acct #000991730

Vendor Name Vendor Address Vendor City Vander | oo maads | peviant amsing Involee Giam/Program Account Clags Object Number Account Reason for Payment
State Number
Litchfield Public Schoals ISD
20-4an, #465 307 E 6th 5t, Suite 100 Litchfield MN 55355 S 1,795.35 1203 230 SHIP 6350 Other Charges & Services School supplies
2018 CHE Remittal Inveice Workbaok
Page 1of 1

Printed 1/20/2021




21-Jan|

21-Jan

Date Uploaded to CDS:
January 21, 2021

MEEKER-MCLECD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
114 N Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield MN 55355
INVOICE PAYMENTS Acct #000991730

Printed 1/21/2021

Vender Name Vendor Address Vender City cmn_”n_.“. Vendor Zip-Code | Payment Amount Invoice # mﬁﬁ.ﬁﬂ”g Account Class Object Number Accoust Reasan for Payment
Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center Chicago IL 60677-1000 | § 256.01 26314651 234 WIC Peer Grant 6265 Professional Services WIC Peer Payroll
Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center IL 60677-1000 | $ 120.35 26314652 234 WIC Peer Grant 6265 Professional Services WIC Peer Payroll
2018 CHS Aemittal Invoice Workbook
Page1of1




Date Online Auto-Payment was Made

1/23/2021

Date Uploaded to CDS:

1/22/2021

MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
Breakdown by Program for Auto Payment

Vendor

Grant/Program

Vendor Name Vendor Address Vendor City Stnte Vendor Zip-Code | Payment Amount Invoice # Account Class Account Number Object Number Reason for Payment
Verizon - ON-LINE
Automatic Payment § 21378 9865990747 WIC Peer Grant Communications 234 6203 WIC Peer Cell phones
$ 9158 Local Public Health Grant Communications 100 6203 cell phone, air card
$ 5157 Project Harmony Grant Communications 212 6203 cell phone, air card
S 9158 Emergency Preparedness Communications 502 6203 cell phone, air card
S 5157 WIC-Admin Communications 225 6203 cell phone, air card
$ 5157 SHIP-Community Communications 230 6203 cell phone
TOTAL $ 551.65
Verizon Remittal Invaice Workbook
Page1of1

Printed 1/22/2021




28-Jan

28-Jan

Date Uploaded to CDS:
January 28, 2021

MEEKER-MCLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
114 N Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield MN 55355
INVOICE PAYMENTS Acct #000991730

Printed 1/28/2021

Vendor Name Vendor Address Vendor Chy vendar | | dor Zip-Cade |  Payment Amaunt Invalce Grant/Program Account Class Object Number Account Reason for Payment
State Number
Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center Chicago 1L 60677-1000 | § 158.50 26328682 234 WIC Peer Grant 6264 Professional Services WIC Peer Payroll
Peopleready Inc 1002 Solutions Center |Chicago IL 60677-1000 | & 83.72 26328683 234 WIC Peer Grant 6254 Professional Services WIC Peer Payroll
2018 CHS Remittal Invaice Warkbook
Pagelof1




MEEKER - MCLEOD - SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES
JANUARY 2021 STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Balance on January 2021 Receipts January 2021 Disbursements Balance on
Grant Hand as of Grant Other Total Meeker McLeod Sibley Total Hand as of
Programs 12/31/2020 Dollars Dollars Revenue Vendors Employees County County County Expenses 1/31/2021

100 Local Public Health Grant 288,121.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 B,175.41 3,984.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,160.30 | 275,961.59
103  Healthy Communities Act 12,884.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,884.67
104 CRABC 1,876.37 0.00 160.00 160.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,036.37
105 SAVE £0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
106  Juniper 3,295.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,295.00
203  Early Hearing Detection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
205 Follow Along 0.00 3,375.00 0.00 3,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,375.00
206 FPSP (1,681.21), 3,211.34 0.00 3,211.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,530.13
209 MCH 0.08 18,630.00 0.00 18,630.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,630.08
212 Project Harmony Grant (11,928.42), 0.00 76.83 76.83 1,679.56 2,560.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,240.23 (16,091.82)
224 TANF 0.03 20,102.91 0.00 20,102.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,102.94
225 WIC-Admin 37,928.51 41,826.00 0.00 41,826.00 25,768.66 8,697.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,466.37 45,288.14
226 WIC-Breastfeeding Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
227 WIC-Client Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
230 SHIP 3,872.61 12,840.88 0.00 12,840.88 ,_._.._bm.u,:.. 4,774.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,916.87 796.62
234 WIC Peer Grant (10,207.19), 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,552.36 453.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,005,38 (12,212.57)
237 Suicide Prevention Grant (1,236.82), 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 800.00 (2,036.82)
300 Disease Prev. & Control 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
303 Health Disparities 66,342.32 20,835.00 0.00 20,835.00 262.50 3,5631.87 7,412.50 15,740.00 0.00 26,946.87 mo_mmm_bm
304 Intluenza Vaccine Project 0.00 33,093.67 0.00 33,093.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,252.81 13,252.81 19,840.86
401 Healthy Homes (0.03), 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.03)
501 MRC 267.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 267.94
502 Emergency Preparedness (4,738.40) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,749.18 3,707.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,456.56 (10,194.96)
505 EP-CRI (30,666.63), 0.00 0.00 0.00 76.93 1,068.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,145.73 (31,812.36)
601 Child & Teen Checkups (C&TC) 31,905.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,905.27

Total 386,085.99 163,914.80 236.83 154,161.63 52,207.05 28,778.76 7,412.50 15,740.00 13,252.81 | 117,391.12 422,846.50

WIC - Women Infants Children Grant

FPSP - Family Planning Special Project

SHIP - Statewide Health Improvement Program
PHER - Public Health Emergency Response




MEEKER - MCLEOD - SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES

2021 STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Balance Forward 2021 Receipts 2021 Dishursements Balance on
Grant as of Grant Other Total Meeker McLeod Sibley Total Hand as of
Programs 12/31/2020 Dollars Dollars Revenue Vendors Employees County County County Expenses 1/31/2021

100 Local Public Health Grant 288,121.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,175.41 3,984.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,160.30 276,961.59
103 Healthy Communities Act 12,884.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,884.67
104 CRABC 1,876.37 0.00 160.00 160.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,00 1,036.37
105 SAVE 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
106 Juniper 3,295.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,295.00
203 Early Hearing Deteclion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
205 Follow Along 0.00 3,375.00 0.00 3,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,375.00
206 FPSP (1,681.21) 3,211.34 0.00 3,211.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,530.13
209 MCH 0.08 18,630.00 0.00 18,630.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,630.08
212  Project Harmony Grant (11,928.42) 0.00 76.83 76.83 1,679.56 2,560.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,240.23 {16,091.82)
224 TANF 0.03 20,102.91 0.00 20,102.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,102.94
225 WIC-Admin 37,928.51 41,826.00 0.00 41,826.00 25,768.66 8,697.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,466.37 45,288.14
226 WIC-Breastfeeding Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
227 WIC Client Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
230 SHIP 3,872.61 12,840.88 0.00 12,840.88 11,142.47 4,774.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,916.87 796.62
234 WIC Peer Grant {10,207.19) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,552.36 453.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,005.38 (12,212.57)
237 Suicide Preventlon Grant (1,236.82) 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 (2,036.82)
300 Disease Prev. & Control 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
303 Health Disparities 66,342.32 20,835.00 0.00 20,835.00 262.50 531.87 7,412.50 15,740.00 0.00 26,946.87 60,230.45
304 Intluenza Vaccine Project 0.00 33,093.67 0.00 33,003.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 13,252.81 13,252.81 19,840.86
401 Healthy Homes (0.03) 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 (0.03)
501 MRC 267.94 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 267.94
502 Emergency Preparedness (4,738.40) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,749.16 3,707.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,456.56 (10,194.96)
505 EP-CRHI (30,666.63) 0.00 0.00 0.00 76.93 1,068.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,145.73 (31,812.36)
601 Child & Teen Checkups (C&TC) 31,905.27 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 31,805.27

Total 386,085.99 153,914.80 236.83 154,151.63 52,207.05 28,778.76 7.412.50 15,740.00 13,252.81 117,391.12 422,846.50

WIC - Women Infants C

ren Grant

FPSP - Family Planning Special Project
SHIP - Statewide Health Improvement Program
PHER - Public Health Emergency Response




Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health
Services

Public Health 114 N. Holcombe #250 Direct Line (320)210-2660
Prevent, Promote, Protect thchfield, Minnesota 55355 Fax Number (320) 693-5399

Mecker Mel.eod Sibley
Community Health Services

RESOLUTION 2021-1
Meeker-MeLeod-Sibley Community Health Board

The Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board (MMS CHB) by virtue of its authority under Minnesota
Statutes 145A, in accordance with the Board's Joint Powers Agreement and By-Laws, and by this Resolution of
the Board adopted at a scheduled meeting on February 11, 2021 hereby designates Security Bank and Trust
Company, Glencoe as the official bank of the MMS CHB.

Security Bank and Trust Co.
735 11" St. E

Box 218

Glencoe MN 55336

(320) 804-3171

The Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board designates the following employees' authority and access
to the bank account, including on-line access in order to conduct financial transactions and employee services
required for agency operations, according to regulatory requirements.

Name: Kiza Olson, MMS CHS Administrator
Address: 114 N. Holcombe Ave, #250, Litchfield MN 55355
Telephone: (W): (320) 693-5370

CHS Deputy Administrator

N :

ame . 114 N. Holcombe #250, Litchfield MN 55355
Address: s
Telephone: (W): (320) 693-

Diane Winter, MMS

This resolution authorizes the above-referenced appointees to act on behalf of. and bind, the Board to the
extent, and for the purposes, indicated Resolution.

Signed: - - 02.11.2021
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board CHAIR Date



